
CAL# PAGE(S)
AGENDA 2

SPRINT 4-14PB 3 - 38
ACARC Referral 8/20/14 4 
AAB Response 8/26/14 5
Exemption Request 8/28/14 6 - 7
Structural Analysis 2/7/12 8 - 24
RF-EME Compliance Report 2/19/14 25 - 35
Public Hearing Notice 36
Public Hearing sign photos 37 - 38

ESTATE MOTORS 4-13PB 39 - 57
Cover Letter 8/27/14 40 - 41
Stormwater Management Narrative Supplemental 8/27/14 42 - 50

TODD MANAGEMENT SUBDIVISION 5-14PB 53 - 56
Cover Letter 8/6/14 53 - 54
Letter to Planning  Board from Goldens Bridge Fire Dept. 7/17/14 55 - 56

JT FARM 9-13PB 57 - 62
Response to 7/9/14 Kellard Sessions Comments 58 - 60
Kellard Sessions Memo 61 - 62

WILD OAKS WATER SYSTEM 51-14WP 63 - 86
Response Letter - Final 8/27/14 64 - 84
Kellard Sessions Memo 85 - 86

BOILEAU, MARIE-CLAUDE 63-14WP 87 - 95
Application materials 88 - 92
Kellard Sessions Memo 93 - 95

CIPRIANO - Town Board Referral 96 - 98
Proposed changes to residential property and Copia Nursery 7/25/14 97 - 98

CONTENTS
September 16, 2014

AGENDA PACKET



Page 1 of 1 
 

TOWN OF LEWISBORO 
            Westchester County, New York 

        
                                                                                                                                                                                               

      
            Planning Board        Tel:  (914) 763-5592 

PO Box 725        Fax: (914) 763-3637 
Cross River, New York 10518      Email: planning@lewisborogov.com                       

                             
AGENDA  

Tuesday September 16, 2014      Cross River Plaza, Cross River 
 

Note: Meeting will start at 7:30 p.m. and end at or before 11:30 P.M. 
 

I.  PUBLIC HEARING 
 

Sprint Nextel (Sprint)), applicant (American Towers, Inc., owner of record), South NYS 35 & West Route 123, 
South Salem, NY – Equipment Upgrade – Cal# 4-14PB 

 
II. DECISION 

 
Estate Motors Mercedes Benz, (Charisma Holding, Inc., owner of record),  321 Main Street (NYS Rte. 22), 
Goldens Bridge - Application for Waiver of Site Plan Approval Procedures – Approval to demolish two old wood 
frame buildings located on property and proposed landscaping along the northerly property line - Cal# 4-13PB 

 
III. SKETCH PLAN REVIEW 

 
Todd Management, LLC, 251 and 263 Todd Road, Katonah – Application for Sketch Plan Review for a 4 lot 
subdivision – Cal# 5-14PB 

 
IV. PROJECT REVIEW 

 
JT Farm (Peace & Carrots, LLC), 1125 Route 35, South Salem – Application for Final Subdivision Plat Approval 
Subdivision – Lot Line Change - Cal# 9-13PB   
 
Wild Oaks Water Company/New York American Water – Nash Road – Application for Wetland Activity Permit 
to drill two bedrock test well locations in wetland buffer area – Cal# 51-14WP 
 
Marie-Claude Boileau, 11 Pine Hill Road, South Salem – Application for Wetland Activity Permit Approval for 
addition to kitchen and conversion of second floor study to a bedroom – Cal# 63-14WP 
 

V. TOWN BOARD REFERRALS 
 
Proposed change to the zoning designation of property zoned R-1A to R-B affecting real property located at 5 
East Street, (Cipriano, Pietro and Jennifer – owners of record), Block 9834, Lot 36, Sheet 53 
 

VI. DISCUSSION 
 
J2 Boniello Builders – Property fronting Bouton Road – Application for Wetland Activity Permit Approval to 
construct a single family residence serviced by a septic system and drilled well – Cal# 39-14WP 
 
Septic Compliance Administration – Variance Procedure 
 

VII. CORRESPONDENCE AND GENERAL BUSINESS 
 

VIII. MINUTES OF August 19, 2014 



 

 

 

 

SPRINT 
CAL# 4-14PB 

 

 

 

 



TOWN OF LEWISBORO 

Westchester County, New York 


Planning Board Tel: (914)763-5592 

PO Box 725 
 Fax: (914) 763-3637 

Cross River, New York 10518 
 Email: planning@lewisborogov.com 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 	 Ciorsdan Conran, Chairwoman and ACARC Members 

From: 	 Jerome Kerner - Planning Board Chairman -'tiL Iil~ 
Re: 	 SprintlNextel 

Block 10263, Lot 62, Sheet 40 
Cal# 4-14PB 

Date: 	 August 20, 2014 

Pursuant to §7-3 B "Architecture and Community Appearance Review Council", of the Code of the Town of 
Lewisboro, the Planning Board hereby refers SprintlNextel - equipment upgrade - to ACARC for your review 
and recommendations. 

cc: 	 Planning Board Members 
Planning Board Consultants 
Doug Warden 

mailto:planning@lewisborogov.com


From: TED SOHONYAY
To: planning@lewisborogov.com
Subject: Request for Exemption by Sprint for 11141 Route 35
Date: Thursday, August 21, 2014 10:09:46 AM

Planning Board:

Please be advised that the Antenna Advisory Board has no objection to Sprint's proposed equipment
revisions described in their packet dated 7/15/14 & 5/19/14.
 
Regards,

Ted Sohonyay, Chair
Lewisboro Antenna Advisory Board

mailto:tedsohonyay@yahoo.com
mailto:planning@lewisborogov.com


LAW OFFICES OF 

SNYDER & SNYDER, LLP 
94 WH ITE PLAI NS ROAD 

NEW YORK OFFICE TARRYTOWN, NEW YORK 10591 NEW JERSEY OFFICE 
445 PARK AVENUE , 9TH FLOOR 
NEW YORK , NEW YORK 10022 

(914) 333-0700 ONE GATEWAY CENTER , SUITE 2600 
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY 07102 

(212) 749 -1448 FAX (914) 333-0743 (973) 824-9772 
FAX (212) 932-2693 FA X (973) 824-9774 

WRITER ' S E -MAIL ADDRESS 

LESLIE J. SNYDER 
ROBERT D . GAUDIOSO e-mail tocbonomolo@snyderlaw.net 

REPLY TO : 

Tarrytown Office 
DAVID L . SNYDER 

(1956 2012 ) August 28,2014 

By Hand Delivery 
Hon. Chainnan Jerome Kerner 
and Members of the Planning Board 
Town of Lewisboro 
20 North Salem Road 
Cross River, NY 10518 

Re: Request for Exemption by Sprint 
Route 35 
Town of Lewisboro ("Town"), NY 

Hon, Chairman Kerner and Members of the Planning Board: 

As you are aware, we are the attorneys for Sprint Corporation ("Sprint") in connection 
with Sprint ' s application to modifY its existing wireless telecommunications facility ("Existing 
Facility") on the existing tower ("Existing Tower") at the above referenced property. The proposed 
modification consists of the replacement of six (6) existing panel antennas with the installation of 
three (3) new panel antennas. Also, related equipment cabinets will be replaced in the existing 
previously approved equipment area at the base of the Existing Tower. 

The Planning Board may grant a zoning exemption for the modification ofa wireless 
telecommunications facility when such facility meets the criteria enumerated in Sections 220
41.1 (H)(1 )(a)[1]&[2] of the Town Zoning Code. Accordingly, we respectfully submit that a zoning 
exemption from the need for special pennit approval should be granted , since Sprint's proposed 
modification reduces the number of antennas and meets the criteria for an exemption. 

Moreover, Section 6409 of the Tax Relief Act requires a municipality to grant a 
request to modifY an existing base station so long as the proposed modification does not substantially 
change the physical dimensions ofsuch base station. The legislative history for Section 6409 clearly 
establishes the intent of Congress. "Section 6409. This section streamlines the process for siting of 
wireless facilities by preempting the ability ofState and local authorities to delay collocation of, 
removal of, and replacement ofwireless equipment (emphasis added) ." 158 Congo Rec. E237-39 
(daily ed. February 24, 2012) (statement of Rep. Fred Upton). 



• 


It is therefore respectfully submitted that Sprint's proposed modification will not 
substantially change the physical dimensions of the Existing faci lity or the Existing Tower and 
must be approved pursuant to Section 6409 of the Tax Relief Act. Accordingly, we respectfully 
submit that an amended special permit is not required and the proposed modification should be 
pennitted by building permit. i 

Pursuant to the comments of the Planning Board at its meeting on August 19, 
2014, r have enclosed thirteen (13) copies of the following materials: 

1. 	 Structural Assessment, prepared by Avery B. Long, E.I, last revised 
February 7, 2012; 

2. 	 Radio Frequency - Electromagnetic Energy (RF-EME) Compliance 
Report, prepared by EBI Consulting, dated February 19, 2013; and 

3. 	 Site Plan, prepared by Tenence R. Lulay, P.E., last revised August 25, 
2014. 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. We thank you for 
your consideration and look forward to discussing this matter with you at the Planning Board 
public hearing on September 16, 2014. 

Respectfully submitted, 
SNYDE & NYDER, LLP 

Enclosures 
CMB:JG 
cc: Alcatel-Lucent 

Z:\SSDATA\ WPDA TA\SS3\RDG\ALU\Zoning\Lewisboro\NY06XC42I - PB Lener3. wpd 

iWe believe the modification qualifies for an exemption from special permit approval 
pursuant to Sections 220-41.1(H)(I)(a)[I]&[2] of the Town Zoning Code, as well as the Tax 
Relief Act, and should be permitted by building permit. In the alternative, in the event the 
Planning Board disagrees we hereby apply for an request a special permit. 



AMERICAN TOWER· 
CORPORATION 

Structural Analysis Report 


Structure 

A TC Site Name 

ATC Site Number 

Proposed Carrier 

Carrier Site Name 

Carrier Site Number 

County 

Eng. Number 

Date 

Usage 


Result 


Submitted by: 

Avery B. Long, E.!. 

Design Engineer 


125 ft AT&T Tag Type 'H' Self Supported Tower 

South Salem NY, NY 

88166 

Sprint Nextel 

N/A 

NY06XC421 

Westchester 

48720221 

February 7, 2012* 

52% Legs, 86% Diagonals, 34% Horizontals 

Pass 

American Tower Engineering Services 
400 Regency Forest Drive 
Cary, NC 27518 
Phone: 9\9-468-0 \ \2 



Eng. Number 48720221 
February 7, 2012 

Page 1 
Introduction 

The purpose of this rep0l1 is to summarize results of the structural analysis perfonned on the 125 ft 
AT&T Tag Type 'H' Self Supported Tower located off of Route 35 near the intersection with Route 
123, South Salem, NY 10590, Westchester County (ATC site :R88166). The tower was originally 
designed and manufactured to AT&T Tag Type 'H' standards in 1966 by the Blaw Knox Steel 
Company. The tower was modified in 1973 to AT&T specifications. Cunent tower geometry and 
member infonnation was taken from a structural analysis by CSEI (Eng. #26240121 , dated August 21, 
2006). Additional infonnation was taken from a tower mapping by Hightower Solutions (Dated 
October 16, 2007). 

Analysis 

The tower was analyzed using Semaan Engineering Solutions, Inc., Software. 

Basic Wind Speed: 80 mph (Fastest Mile) 
Radial Ice: 69 mph (Fastest Mile) w/ Y2" ice 
Code: ANSI!TIAIEIA-222-F / 2006 mc, Sec. 1609.1.1, Exception (4) & Sec. 3108.4 / 

2010 New York State Building Code 

Antenna Loads 

The following antenna loads were used in the tower analysis. 

Existing Antennas 

E\ev. (ft) Qty Antennas Mount Coax (in) Carner 

125.0 

3 Antel BXD-90409080CF 

Platfonn with Handrails 

(3) I 1/4 Verizon 

12 Decibel DB844H90E-XY (12) 1 5/8 Sprint Nextel 

1 12'Omni (I) 7/8 Abandoned 

6 RCU 

(1) 0.315 
(I 2) 1 5/8 

T-Mobile
3 RFS APXI6DWVL-C 

3 RFS APXVI8-206515L-2 

6 RFS ATMAAI412D-IA20 

112.5 - - Catwalk - -

100.0 
12 Andrew ETD819G-12UB 

SideArms 
(12) 1 5/8 

(1) 3/8 
AT&T 

Mobility12 764 Sq. In. Panels 

75.0 - - Rest Platfonn -
-37.5 3 8 ft Ice Shield Leg -

25.0 - - Rest Platfonn -

Proposed Antennas 

E1ev. (ft) Qty Antennas Mount Coax (in) Carner 

108.0 

3 RFS ACU-A20-N 

Sector Frames 
(9) I 5/8 
(3) 1 1/4 Sprint Nextel 

3 Alcatel-Lucent ALU 800MHz 

3 Alcatel-Lucent 800 MHz RRH 
9 DAPA 58010X 

3 Alcatel-Lucent 1900MHz RRH (65 MHz) 

3 Alcatel-Lucent 1900M Hz RRH 
3 RFS APXVSPPI8-C 

75.0 1 GPS Leg (I) 112 

Double-stack proposed 1-5/8" and 1-114" coax In place of existing 1-5/8" coax for a final 
configuration of 6-on-6. 



Eng. Number 48720221 
FeblUary 7, 2012 

Page 2 
Results 

The maximum structure usage is: 86% 

Leg Forces 
CWTent Analysis 

Reactions 
Uplift (Kips) 112.1 
Axial (Kips) 140.3 

The stlUcture base reactions resulting from this analysis were found to be acceptable through 
analysis based on geotechnical and foundation information, therefore no modification or 
reinforcement of the foundation will be required. These calculations are located after the 
software output within this analysis. 

Conclusion 

Based on the analysis results, the stlUcture meets the requirements per the ANSVTWEIA-222-F 
standard, the 201 0 NYSBC and the 2006 me. 

The tower and foundation can support the existing and proposed antennas with the transmission Line 
distribution as described in this rep0l1. 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please call 919-466-5069. 



Standard Conditions 

All engineering services are perfonned on the basis that the infonnation used is current and correct. 
This infonnation may consist of, but is not necessary limited, to: 

Infonnation supplied by the client regarding the structure itself, the antenna and feed line 
loading on the structure and its components, or other relevant infOJmation. 

Infonnation from drawings in the possession of American Tower Corporation, or generated 
by field inspections or measW"ements of the structure. 

It is the responsibility of the client to ensure that the infonnation provided to A TC Engineering 
Services and used in the perfonnance of oW" engineering services is COJTect and complete. In the 
absence of infonnation to the contrary, we assume that all structures were constructed in accordance 
with the drawings and specifications and that their capacity has not significantly changed from the 
"as new" condition. 

All services will be perfonned to the codes specified by the client, and we do not imply to meet any 
other codes or requirements unless explicitly agreed in wliting. If wind and ice loads or other 
relevant parameters are to be different fi'om the minimum values recorrunended by the codes, the 
client shall specify the exact requirement. In the absence of infonnation to the contrary, all work 
will be perfonned in accordance with the latest relevant revision of ANSIlEIA-222. 

All services are perfonned, results obtained, and recorrunendations made in accordance with 
generally accepted engineering principles and practices. A TC Engineering Services is not 
responsible for the conclusions, opinions and recorrunendations made by others based on the 
infonnation we supply. 



Copyright Semaan Engineering Solutions. Inc 

Loads: 80 mph no ice 
69 mph wi 1/2" radial ice 

125.00 

Sect 10 
116.42 

Sect 9 

107.84 

Sect 8 

97.67 

Sect 7 

87.50 

Sect 6 

75.00 

Sect 5 

62.50 

Sect 4 

50.00 

Sect 3 

37.50 

Sect 2 

25.00 

Sect 1 

Uplift 112.08 k Moment 4.328.36 ft-k 
Vert 140.34 k Total Do~ 56.50 k 

Horiz 20.41 k Total Shear 54.61 k 

Job Information 

Tower: 88166 Location: South Salem NY, NY 
Code: TIA/EIA-222 Rev F Shape: Square Base Width : 24.25 ft 

Client: Sprint Nextel Top Width : 9.00 ft 

Sections Properties 

Section Lea Members Diaaonal Members Horizontal Members 
1 SAE 361151 8X8XO.625 DAS 36ksl 3.5X3XO.25 DAE 36ksl 2.5X2.5XO.25 

2 - 3 SAE 36ksl 6X6XO.75 CAE 36ksl 2.5X2.5XO.25 DAE 36ksl 2.5X2.5XO.25 
4-5 SAE 36ksl 6X6XO.5625 CAL 361151 2.5X2XO.25 DAE 36ksl 2.5X2.5XO.25 

6 SAE 361151 6X6XO.4375 DAL 36ksl 2.5X2XO.25 DAE 36ks l 2.5X2.5XO.25 
7 SAE 361151 5X5XO.4375 SAE 36ksl 3.5X3.5XO.25 SAU 36ksl 3X2.5XO.25 
8 SAE 36ksl 5X5XO.4375 SAE 36ksl 3.5X3.5XO.25 DAL 36ksl 3X2.5XO.25 
9 SAE 36ksl 5X5XO.3125 SAE 361151 3X3XO.25 SAU 36ksl 3X2.SXO.2S 
10 SAE 36ksl 5X5XO.3125 SAE 36ksl 3X3XO.25 CHN 36ksl C8 x 11 .5 

Discrete Appurtenance 
Elev 
(tt) T~~e Q!X Descri~tion 

125.00 
125.00 
125.00 
125.00 
125.00 
125.00 
125.00 
125.00 
125.00 
125.00 
125.00 
112.50 
10S.00 
10S.00 
10S.00 
10S.00 
10S.00 
10S.00 
10S.00 
10S.00 
100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
75.00 
75.00 
37.50 
25.00 

Panel 
Panel 

Panel 
Platform 
Whlo 
Stralllht Arm 

3 
3 
6 
6 
1 
1 
1 

Mountlnll Frame 3 
Panel 12 
Stralllht Arm 6 
Panel 3 
Platform 1 
Panel 3 
Panel 3 
Panel 3 
Panel 9 
Panel 3 
Panel 3 
Panel 3 
Mountlnll Frame 3 
Panel 12 
Stralllht Arm 12 
Panel 12 
Platform 1 

1 
Other 3 
Platform 1 

RFS APXI6DWVL-C 
RFS APXVI8-206515L-2 
RFS ATMAA1412D-1A20 
RCU 
Heavy Platform with Handrails 
12' Omnl 
20' Pipe 
Round Sector Frame 
Decibel DB844H90E-XY 
Pipe Mounts 
Antel BXC-904090S0CF 
Catwalk 
RFS APXVSPPI8-C 
Alcatel-Lucent 1900MHz RRH 
Alcatel-Lucent 1900MHz RRH 165 
DAPA 5S010X 
Alcatel-Lucent 800 MHz RRH 
Alcatel-Lucent ALU SOOMHz 
RFS ACU-A20-N 
Heavy Sector Frame 
764 Sq. In. Panels 
Flat Side Arm 
Andrew ETD819G-12UB 
Rest Platform 
GPS 
S ft . Ice Shield 
Rest Platform 

Linear Appurtenance 
Elev (ttl 

From To Qty 
0.000 125.00 1 
0.000 125.00 1 
0.000 125.00 12 
0.000 125.00 12 
0.000 125.00 3 
0.000 125.00 1 
0.000 124.99 2 
0.000 108.00 9 
0.000 108.00 3 
0.000 100.00 1 
0.000 100.00 12 
0.000 75.000 1 

Description 
Climbing Ladder 
7/S" Coax 
1 5/8" Coax 
1 5/8" Coax 
1 1/4" Coax 
0.315" Coax 
Wave Guide 
1 SIS" Coax 
1 1/4" Hybrlflex 
3/8" Coax 
1 5/8" Coax 
1/2" Coax 

http:4.328.36


Copyright Semaan Engineering Solutions. Inc 

Site Number: 88166 ~0122'41'58P.Location: South Salem NY, NY 

Code: TIAlEIA-222 Rev F 

Gh : 1.15 Section Forces 

bQ~d~~~~ NQrm~1 No Ice 80.00 mph Wind Normal To Face with No Ice 

Allow Stress Inc: 
Dead LF: 
Wind LF: 

1.333 
1.000 
1.000 

Wind 
Sect Height 
Seq (ft) qz 

Total 
Flat 

Area 
(sqft) 

Total 
Round 
Area 
(sqft) 

Ice 
Round 
Area 
(sqft) 

Sol 
Ratio Cf Of Dr Rr 

Eff 
Area 
(sqft) 

Linear 
Area 
(sqft) 

Ice 
Linear 
Area 
(sqft) 

Total 
Weight Weight 

(Ib) Ice (Ib) 

Struct 
Force 

(Ib) 

Linear 
Force 

(Ib) 

Total 
Force 

(Ib) 
Eff 
Face 

10 120.7 23.73 24.22 16.99 0.00 0.51 2.031.00 1.00 0.70 36.15 2.21 0.00 2,098.7 0.0 1,999.30 72.11 2,071.41 
9 112.1 23.24 22.20 17.15 0.00 0.44 2.181.00 1.000.67 33.68 2.21 0.00 1,783.1 0.0 1,950.88 70.60 2,021 .49 
8 102.7 22.67 26.42 30.20 0.00 0.48 2.08 1.00 1.00 0.69 47.23 5.01 0.00 2,828.1 0.0 2,557.03 156.19 2,713.22 
7 92.59 22.00 27.19 30.20 0.00 0.44 2.191.00 1.00 0.67 47.35 13.06 0.00 2,579.5 0.0 2.609.72 395.14 3,004.86 
6 81.25 21.19 28.62 37.13 0.00 0.37 2.37 1.00 1.00 0.64 52.33 16.05 0.00 3,684.1 0.0 3,015.18 467.88 3,483.06 
5 68.75 20.21 29.26 37.78 0.00 0.34 2.451.00 1.00 0.63 53.04 16.05 0.00 4,051.1 0.0 3,013.99 446.07 3,460.06 
4 56.25 19.08 30.06 37.78 0.00 0.31 2.55 1.00 1.00 0.62 53.46 16.05 0.00 4,227.6 0.0 2,983.32 421 .22 3,404.53 
3 43.75 17.76 30.89 37.78 0.00 0.29 2.63 1.00 1.00 0.61 54.04 16.05 0.00 4,866.3 0.0 2,891.30 392.03 3,283.33 
2 31.25 16.38 31.54 37.78 0.00 0.27 2.691.00 1.00 0.61 54.49 16.05 0.00 5,002.6 0.0 2,755.19 361 .69 3,116.88 
1 12.50 16.38 72.46 75.56 0.00 0.26 2.73 1.00 1.00 0.60 118.15 32.10 0.00 9,871.6 0.0 6,065.82 723.37 6,789.19 

40,992.7 0.0 33,348.04 

LoadCase Normal Ice 69.28 mph Wind Normal To Face with Ice 

Allow Stress Inc: 1.333 
Dead LF: 1.000 
Wind LF: 1.000 

Total Total Ice Ice 
Wind Flat Round Round Eff Linear Linear Total Struct Linear Total 

Sect Height Area Area Area Sol Area Area Area Weight Weight Force Force Force Eff 
Seq (ft) qz (sqft) (sqft) (sqft) Ratio Cf Of Dr Rr (sqft) (sqft) (sqft) (Ib) Ice (Ib) (Ib) (Ib) (Ib) Face 

10 120.7 17.80 24.22 30.59 13.60 0.68 1.84 1.00 1.00 0.80 48.80 2.21 1.43 3,367.0 1,268.3 1,830.86 89.08 1,919.93 
9 112.1 17.43 22.20 31.03 13.88 0.60 1.901.00 1.00 0.75 45.53 2.21 1.43 2,983.2 1.200.1 1.730.65 87.22 1.817.87 
8 102.7 17.00 26.42 51.48 21.28 0.66 1.851.00 1.00 0.79 67.34 5.01 3.05 4,557.1 1,728.9 2,421 .65 188.53 2,610.18 
7 92.59 16.50 27.19 51 .77 21.56 0.60 1.901.00 1.00 0.75 66.24 13.06 7.63 4,396.6 1,817.1 2,378.39 469.41 2,847.80 
6 81 .25 15.89 28.62 62.57 25.45 0.51 2.031.00 1.00 0.70 72.58 16.05 9.38 5,939.2 2,255.1 2,686.19 555.82 3,242.01 
5 68.75 15.15 29.26 64.45 26.67 0.48 2.101.00 1.00 0.69 73.46 16.05 9.38 6,370.5 2,319.4 2,675.64 529.92 3,205.56 
4 56.25 14.31 30.06 64.68 26.90 0.43 2.19 1.00 1.00 0.67 73.15 16.05 9.38 6,626.1 2,398.6 2,629.62 500.39 3,130.01 
3 43.75 13.32 30.89 64.89 27.11 0.40 2.27 1.00 1.00 0.65 73.25 16.05 9.38 7,365.0 2,498.7 2,540.04 465.72 3,005.76 
2 31 .25 12.29 31 .54 65.08 27.30 0.38 2.34 1.00 1.00 0.64 73.38 16.05 9.38 7,558.9 2,556.3 2,418.01 429.67 2,847.68 
1 12.50 12.29 72.46 127.82 52.25 0.35 2.421 .00 1.00 0.63 153.41 32.10 18.75 14,946.8 5,075.2 5,222.04 859.34 6,081.38 

64,110.423,117.8 30,708.19 

LoadCase 45 deg No Ice 80.00 mph Wind at 45 deg From Face with No Ice 

Allow Stress Inc: 
Dead LF: 
Wind LF: 

1.333 
1.000 
1.000 

Wind 
Sect Height 
Seq (ft) qz 

Total 
Flat 

Area 
(sqft) 

Total 
Round 
Area 
(sqft) 

Ice 
Round 
Area 
(sqft) 

Sol 
Ratio Cf Of Dr Rr 

Eff 
Area 
(sqft) 

Linear 
Area 
(sqft) 

Ice 
Linear 
Area 
(sqft) 

Total 
Weight 

(Ib) 
Weight 
Ice (Ib) 

Struct 
Force 
(Ib) 

Linear 
Force 

(Ib) 

Total 
Force 

(Ib) 
Eff 
Face 

10 120.7 23.73 24.22 16.99 0.00 0.51 2.031.20 1.20 0.70 43.38 2.21 0.00 2,098.7 0.0 2,399.16 72.11 2,471.27 1 

Page 1 

http:2,471.27
http:2,399.16
http:2.031.20
http:30,708.19
http:6,081.38
http:5,222.04
http:2.421.00
http:2,847.68
http:2,418.01
http:3,005.76
http:2,540.04
http:3,130.01
http:2,629.62
http:3,205.56
http:2,675.64
http:2.101.00
http:3,242.01
http:2,686.19
http:2.031.00
http:2,847.80
http:2,378.39
http:1.901.00
http:2,610.18
http:1.851.00
http:1.817.87
http:1.730.65
http:1.901.00
http:1,919.93
http:1,830.86


Copyright Semaan Engineering Solutions, Inc 

Site Number: 88166 J-:12012 2,41,59 PM 
Location: South Salem NY, NY 

Code: TIAlEIA-222 Rev F 

Gh : 1.15 Section Forces 

9 112.1 23.24 22.20 17.15 0.00 0.44 2.181.20 1.20 0.67 40.42 2.21 0.00 1,783.1 0.0 2,341.06 70.60 2,411.66 1 
8 102.7 22.67 26.42 30.20 0.00 0.48 2.08 1.20 1.20 0.69 56.67 5.01 0.00 2,828.1 0.0 3,068.43 156.19 3,224.63 1 
7 92.59 22.00 27.19 30.20 0.00 0.44 2.191.20 1.20 0.67 56.82 13.06 0.00 2.579.5 0.0 3.131.67 395.14 3.526.81 1 
6 81.25 21.19 28.62 37.13 0.00 0.37 2.37 1.20 1.20 0.64 62.80 16.05 0.00 3,684.1 0.0 3,618.22 467.88 4,086.10 1 
5 68.75 20.21 29.26 37.78 0.00 0.34 2.45 1.20 1.20 0.63 63.64 16.05 0.00 4,051.1 0.0 3,616.79 446.07 4,062.86 1 
4 56.25 19.08 30.06 37.78 0.00 0.31 2.55 1.20 1.20 0.62 64.15 16.05 0.00 4,227.6 0.0 3,579.98 421.22 4,001.20 1 
3 43.75 17.76 30.89 37.78 0.00 0.29 2.63 1.20 1.20 0.61 64.84 16.05 0.00 4,866.3 0.0 3,469.56 392.03 3,861.59 1 
2 31.25 16.38 31.54 37.78 0.00 0.27 2.69 1.20 1.20 0.61 65.39 16.05 0.00 5,002.6 0.0 3,306.23 361.69 3,667.92 1 
1 12.50 16.38 72.46 75.56 0.00 0.26 2.731.20 1.20 0.60 141.23 32.10 0.00 9,871.6 0.0 7,251.13 723.37 7,974.50 1 

40,992.7 0.0 39,288.53 

LoadCase 45 deg Ice 69.28 mph Wind at 45 deg From Face with Ice 

Allow Stress Inc: 1.333 
Dead LF: 1.000 
Wind LF: 1.000 

Total Total Ice Ice 
Wind Flat Round Round Eff Linear Linear Total Struct Linear Total 

Sect Height Area Area Area Sol Area Area Area Weight Weight Force Force Force Eff 
Seq (ft) qz (sqft) (sqft) (sqft) Ratio Cf Of Dr Rr (sqft) (sqft) (sqft) (Ib) Ice (Ib) (Ib) (Ib) (Ib) Face 

10 120.7 17.80 24.22 30.59 13.60 0.68 1.84 1.20 1.20 0.80 58.57 2.21 1.43 3,367.0 1,268.3 2,197.03 89.08 2,286.10 
9 112.1 17.43 22.20 31.03 13.88 0.60 1.901.20 1.20 0.75 54.64 2.21 1.43 2,983.2 1,200.1 2,076.77 87.22 2,164.00 
8 102.7 17.00 26.42 51 .48 21 .28 0.66 1.851.201 .200.79 80.81 5.01 3.05 4.557.1 1.728.9 2.905.98 188.53 3.094.51 
7 92.59 16.50 27.19 51 .77 21 .56 0.60 1.901 .20 1.20 0.75 79.48 13.06 7.63 4,396.6 1.817.1 2,854.07 469.41 3.323.48 
6 81.25 15.89 28.62 62.57 25.45 0.51 2.031 .20 1.20 0.70 87.09 16.05 9.38 5,939.2 2,255.1 3,223.43 555.82 3,779.25 
5 68.75 15.15 29.26 64.45 26.67 0.48 2.101 .20 1.20 0.69 88.15 16.05 9.38 6,370.5 2,319.4 3,210.77 529.92 3,740.69 
4 56.25 14.31 30.06 64.68 26.90 0.43 2.191.20 1.20 0.67 87.78 16.05 9.38 6,626.1 2,398.6 3,155.54 500.39 3,655.93 
3 43.75 13.32 30.89 64.89 27.11 0.40 2.271 .20 1.20 0.65 87.91 16.05 9.38 7,365.0 2,498.7 3,048.05 465.72 3,513.77 
2 31.25 12.29 31.54 65.08 27.30 0.38 2.34 1.20 1.20 0.64 88.06 16.05 9.38 7,558.9 2.556.3 2.901.61 429.67 3,331.28 
1 12.50 12.29 72.46 127.82 52.25 0.35 2.42 1.20 1.20 0.63 184.10 32.10 18.75 14,946.8 5,075.2 6,266.45 859.34 7,125.79 

64,110.423,117.8 36,014.81 

Page 2 

http:39,288.53
http:7,974.50
http:7,251.13
http:2.731.20
http:3,667.92
http:3,306.23
http:3,861.59
http:3,469.56
http:4,001.20
http:3,579.98
http:4,062.86
http:3,616.79
http:4,086.10
http:3,618.22
http:3.526.81
http:3.131.67
http:2.191.20
http:3,224.63
http:3,068.43
http:2,411.66
http:2,341.06
http:2.181.20


Site Number: 
Location: 

88166 
South Salem NY, NY 

Copyright Semaan Engineering Solutions, Inc ;:122,41,59 PM 
Code: TIAlEIA-222 Rev F 

Tower Loading 

Discrete A~~urtenance Pro~erties 

Attach 
EI~v 
(ft) Description Qty 

Weillht 
(Ib) 

No Ice 
CaAa 
(sf) 

CaAa 
Factor 

WeiQht 
(Ib) 

Ice 
CaAa 
(sf) 

CaAa 
Factor 

Distance 
From Face 

(ft) 
X Angle 
(deg) 

Vert 
Ecc 
(ft) 

125.0 RFS APX16DWVL-C 3 39.60 6.690 0.65 71.05 7.350 0.65 0.000 0.00 0.000 
125.0 RFS APXV18-206515L-2 3 17.60 3.520 0.79 37.36 4.040 0.79 0.000 0.00 0.000 
125.0 RFS ATMAA1412D-1A20 6 13.00 1.170 0.50 20.60 1.390 0.50 0.000 0.00 0.000 
125.0 RCU 6 1.00 0.160 0.50 2.50 0.260 0.50 0.000 0.00 0.000 
125.0 Heavy Platform with 1 4000.00 75.000 1.00 4700.00 95.000 1.00 0.000 0.00 0.000 
125.0 12' Omni 1 12.00 3.600 1.00 30.00 4.800 1.00 0.000 0.00 19.000 
125.0 20' Pipe 1 100.00 3.400 1.00 140.00 5.000 1.00 0.000 0.00 10.000 
125.0 Round Sector Frame 3 300.00 14.400 0.75 415.00 19.200 0.75 0.000 0.00 0.000 
125.0 Decibel DB844H90E-XY 12 14.00 3.730 0.91 40.30 4.290 0.91 0.000 0.00 5.000 
125.0 Pipe Mounts 6 30.00 0.940 1.00 32.14 1.380 1.00 0.000 0.00 -2.750 
125.0 Antel BXD-90409080CF 3 17.50 7.570 0.73 60.56 8.200 0.73 0.000 0.00 -3.000 
112.5 Catwalk 1 3500.00 65.000 1.00 3900.00 75.000 1.00 0.000 0.00 0.000 
108.0 RFS APXVSPP18-C 3 57.00 8.260 0.82 106.50 9.080 0.82 0.000 0.00 0.000 
108.0 Alcatel-Lucent 1900MHz RRH 3 44.00 3.800 0.88 75.20 4.200 0.88 0.000 0.00 0.000 
108.0 Alcatel-Lucent 1900MHz RRH 3 60.00 2.770 0.99 83.90 3.130 0.99 0.000 0.00 0.000 
108.0 DAPA 58010X 9 10.80 2.740 0.76 26.20 3.210 0.76 0.000 0.00 0.000 
108.0 Alcatel-Lucent 800 MHz RRH 3 53.00 2.490 0.92 74.10 2.820 0.92 0.000 0.00 0.000 
108.0 Alcatel-Lucent ALU 800MHz 3 8.80 0.780 0.50 13.80 0.960 0.50 0.000 0.00 0.000 
108.0 RFS ACU-A20-N 3 1.00 0.140 0.50 2.30 0.220 0.50 0.000 0.00 0.000 
108.0 Heavv Sector Frame 3 500.00 29.300 0.75 670.00 34.900 0.75 0.000 0.00 0.000 
100.0 764 SQ. In. Panels 12 35.00 8.350 0.75 83.71 9.250 0.75 0.000 0.00 0.000 
100.0 Flat Side Arm 12 150.00 6.300 0.67 230.00 7.000 0.67 0.000 0.00 0.000 
100.0 Andrew ETD819G-12UB 12 33.00 2.151 0.50 44.26 2.450 0.50 0.000 0.00 0.000 
75.00 Rest Platform 1 500.00 15.000 1.00 750.00 20.000 1.00 0.000 0.00 0.000 
75.00 GPS 1 0.26 0.160 1.00 11.59 10.000 1.00 0.000 0.00 0.000 
37.50 8 ft. Ice Shield 3 150.00 6.000 1.00 350.00 7.500 1.00 0.000 0.00 0.000 
25.00 Rest Platform 1 500.00 15.000 1.00 750.00 20.000 1.00 0.000 0.00 0.000 

Totals 118 15502.96 21507.39 Number of Appurtenances: 27 

Linear A~~urtenance Pro~erties 

Elev Elev 
From To Width Weight Pct Spread On Bundling 
(ft) (ft) Description Qty (in) (Ib/ft) In Wind Faces Arrangement 

0.00 125.0 0.315" Coax 1 0.31 0.04 100.00 2 Separate 
0.00 125.0 1114" Coax 3 1.55 0.63 100.00 2 Separate 
0.00 125.0 15/8" Coax 12 1.98 0.82 100.00 1 Separate 
0.00 125.0 1 5/8" Coax 12 1.98 0.82 50.00 2 Separate 
0.00 125.0 7/8" Coax 1 1.09 0.33 100.00 LinApp Separate 
0.00 125.0 Climbing Ladder 1 2.00 6.90 100.00 LinApp Separate 
0.00 124.9 Wave Guide 2 3.00 6.00 100.00 1,2 Separate 
0.00 108.0 1 1/4" Hybriflex 3 1.54 1.00 0.00 1 Separate 
0.00 108.0 15/8" Coax 9 1.98 0.82 66.60 1 Separate 
0.00 100.0 1 5/8" Coax 12 1.98 0.82 50.00 Lin App Separate 
0.00 100.0 3/8" Coax 1 0.44 0.08 100.00 LinApp Separate 
0.00 75.00 112" Coax 1 0.63 0.15 100.00 1 Separate 

Page 3 



Copyright Semaan Engineering Solutions, Inc 

Site Number: 88166 ;:'22,4',59 PMLocation: South Salem NY, NY 

Code: TIAlEIA-222 Rev F 

Tower Loading 

Page 4 



Copyright Semaan Engineering Solutions, Inc 

Site Number: 88166 J-:12012 2,41,.. PM 
Location: South Salem NY, NY 


Code: TIAIEIA-222 Rev F 


Force/Stress Summary 

Section: 1 1 Bot Elev (tt): 0.00 Height (tt): 25.000 
Member Shear Bear 

Force Len Bracing % Fa Cap Num Num Cap Cap Use 

Max Compression Member (kip) Load Case (tt) X Y Z KUR (ksi) (kip) Bolts Holes (kip) (kip) % Controls 

LEG SAE - 8X8XO.625 -114.0045 deg No Ice 25.09 33 33 33 62.9 22.9 219.71 0 0 0.00 0.00 51 MemberZ 
HORIZ DAE - 2.5X2.5XO.25 -6.85 Normal No Ice 10.60 100 100 16 154.6 8.3 19.81 4 2 49.49 69.59 34 MemberX 
DIAG DAS - 3.5X3XO.25 -17.91 Normal No Ice 27.82 33 67 7 137.0 10.6 33.19 6 3 74.23 104.39 53 MemberY 

Max Tension Member 
Force 
(kip) Load Case 

Fy Cap Num 
(ksi) (kip) Bolts 

Num Shear Bear Use 
Holes Cap (kip) Cap (kip) % Controls 

LEG SAE - 8X8XO,625 88.95 45 deg No Ice 36 276.74 0 0 0.00 0.00 32 Member 
HORIZ DAE - 2.5X2.5XO.25 7,22 Normal No Ice 36 57,23 4 2 49.49 69.59 14 Bolt Shear 
DIAG DAS - 3.5X3XO.25 16.99 Normal No Ice 36 73.09 6 3 74.23 104.39 23 Member 

Force Capacity Use Num 
Max Splice Forces (kip) Load Case (kip) % Bolts Bolt Type 

Top Tension 88,28 45 deg No Ice 0.00 0 
Top Compression 113.29 45 deg No Ice 0.00 0 
Bot Tension 113.96 45 deg No Ice 309.62 37 4 2" C1 015 (Anchor) 
Bot Compression 140.6945 deg No Ice 0.00 0 

Section: 2 1 Bot Elev (tt): 25.00 Height (tt): 12.500 
Member Shear Bear 

Force Len Bracing % Fa Cap Num Num Cap Cap Use 

Max Compression Member (kip) Load Case (tt) X Y Z KUR (ksi) (kip) Bolts Holes (kip) (kip) % Controls 

LEG SAE - 6X6XO.75 -99,51 45 deg No Ice 12.55 50 50 50 64.4 22.7 191.34 0 0 0.00 0.00 52 MemberZ 
HORIZ DAE - 2.5X2.5XO.25 -6.42 Normal No Ice 9.820 100 100 20 145.4 9,4 22.42 4 2 49,49 69.59 28 MemberX 
DIAG DAE - 2,5X2.5XO,25 -11,01 Normal No Ice 16.40 50 100 11 160.8 7.7 18.32 4 2 49.49 69.59 60 MemberY 

Max Tension Member 
Force 
(kip) Load Case 

Fy 
(ksi) 

Cap Num 
(kip) Bolts 

Num 
Holes 

Shear Bear 
Cap (kip) Cap (kip) 

Use 
% Controls 

LEG SAE - 6X6XO.75 77.63 45 deg No Ice 36 243.05 0 0 0.00 0.00 31 Member 
HORIZ DAE - 2.5X2.5XO.25 6.50 Normal No Ice 36 57.23 4 2 49,49 69.59 13 Bolt Shear 
DIAG DAE - 2.5X2.5XO.25 10.19 Normal No Ice 36 57.23 4 2 49.49 69.59 20 Bolt Shear 

Force Capacity Use Num 
Max Splice Forces (kip) Load Case (kip) % Bolts Bolt Type 

Top Tension 77.0645 deg No Ice 0,00 0 
Top Compression 98.93 45 deg No Ice 0,00 0 
Bot Tension 88.28 45 deg No Ice 0,00 0 
Bot Compression 113.29 45 deg No Ice 0,00 0 

Page 5 



Copyright Semaan Engineering Solutions, Inc 

Site Number: 88166 


Location: South Salem NY, NY 
 J-:01220410" PM 
Code: TIAlEIA-222 Rev F 

Force/Stress Summary 

Section: 3 1 Bot Elev (ft): 37.50 Height (ft): 12.500 
Member Shear Bear 

Force Len Bracing % Fa Cap Num Num Cap Cap Use 

Max Compression Member (kip) Load Case (ft) X Y Z KUR (ksi) (kip) Bolts Holes (kip) (kip) % Controls 

LEG SAE - 6X6XO.75 -83.66 45 deg No Ice 12.53 50 50 50 64.3 22.7 191.43 0 0 0.00 0.00 43 MemberZ 
HORIZ DAE - 2.5X2.5XO.25 -6.35 Normal No Ice 9.190 100 100 20 137.9 10.5 24.93 4 2 49.49 69.59 25 MemberX 
DIAG DAE - 2.5X2.5XO.25 -11.90 Normal No Ice 15.90 50 100 12 157.9 8.0 19.01 4 2 49.49 69.59 62 MemberY 

Max Tension Member 
Force 
(kip) Load Case 

Fy 
(ksi) 

Cap Num Num 
(kip) Bolts Holes 

Shear Bear 
Cap (kip) Cap (kip) 

Use 
% Controls 

LEG SAE - 6X6XO.75 64.52 45 deg No Ice 36 243.05 0 0 0.00 0.00 26 Member 
HORIZ DAE - 2.5X2.5XO.25 7.05 Normal No Ice 36 57.23 4 2 49.49 69.59 14 Bolt Shear 
DIAG DAE - 2.5X2.5XO.25 11.13 Normal No Ice 36 57.23 4 2 49.49 69.59 22 Bolt Shear 

Force Capacity Use Num 
Max Splice Forces (kip) Load Case (kip) % Bolts Bolt Type 

Top Tension 63.94 45 deg No Ice 0.00 0 
Top Compression 83.01 45 deg No Ice 0.00 0 
Bot Tension 77 .06 45 deg No Ice 0.00 0 
Bot Compression 98.93 45 deg No Ice 0.00 0 

Section: 4 1 Bot Elev (ft): 50.00 Height (ft): 12.500 
Member Shear Bear 

Force Len Bracing % Fa Cap Num Num Cap Cap Use 

Max Compression Member (kip) Load Case (ft) X Y Z KUR (ksi) (kip) Bolts Holes (kip) (kip) % Controls 

LEG SAE - 6X6XO.5625 -70.39 45 deg No Ice 12.57 50 50 50 63.9 22.7 146.14 0 0 0.00 0.00 48 MemberZ 
HORIZ DAE - 2.5X2.5XO.25 -5.29 Normal No Ice 8.260 100 100 20 126.8 12.4 29.46 4 2 49.49 69.59 17 MemberX 
DlAG DAL - 2.5X2X0.25 -10.01 Normal No Ice 15.54 50 100 12 188.2 5.6 11.98 4 2 49.49 69.59 83 MemberY 

Force Fy Cap Num Num Shear Bear Use 
ControlsMax Tension Member (kip) Load Case (ksi) (kip) Bolts Holes Cap (kip) Cap (kip) % 

LEG SAE - 6X6XO.5625 53.48 45 deg No Ice 36 185.17 0 0 0.00 0.00 28 Member 
HORIZ DAE - 2.5X2.5XO.25 5.30 Normal No Ice 36 57.23 4 2 49.49 69.59 10 Bolt Shear 
DIAG DAL - 2.5X2XO.25 9.35 Normal No Ice 36 49.98 4 2 49.49 69.59 18 Bolt Shear 

Force Capacity Use Num 
Max Splice Forces (kip) Load Case (kip) % Bolts Bolt Type 

Top Tension 52.92 45 deg No Ice 0.00 0 
Top Compression 69.83 45 deg No Ice 0.00 0 
Bot Tension 63.94 45 deg No Ice 0.00 0 
Bot Compression 83.01 45 deg No Ice 0.00 0 

Page 6 

http:2.5X2X0.25
http:2.5X2.5XO.25


Copyright Semaan Engineering Solutions, Inc 

Site Number: 88166 ~/2012 2,.,,59 PM
Location: South Salem NY, NY 

Code: TIAIEIA-222 Rev F 

Force/Stress Summary 

Section: 5 1 Bot Elev (ft): 62.50 Height (ft): 12.500 
Member Shear Bear 

Force Len Bracing % Fa Cap Num Num Cap Cap Use 

Max Compression Member (kip) Load Case (ft) X Y Z KUR (ksi) (kip) Bolts Holes (kip) (kip) % Controls 

LEG SAE - 6X6XO.5625 -55.21 45 deg No Ice 12.55 50 50 50 63.8 22.7 146.23 0 0 0.00 0.00 37 MemberZ 
HORIZ DAE - 2.5X2.5XO.25 -5.47 Normal No Ice 7.480 100 120 33 116.7 14.3 34.10 4 2 49.49 69.59 16 MemberX 
DIAG DAL - 2.5X2X0.25 -11.04 Normal No Ice 15.00 50 100 12 182.6 6.0 12.72 4 2 49.49 69.59 86 MemberY 

Max Tension Member 
Force 
(kip) Load Case 

Fy 
(ksi) 

Cap Num Num 
(kip) Bolts Holes 

Shear Bear 
Cap (kip) Cap (kip) 

Use 
% Controls 

LEG SAE - 6X6XO.5625 40.40 45 deg No Ice 36 185.17 0 0 0.00 0.00 21 Member 
HORIZ DAE - 2.5X2.5XO.25 5.49 Normal No Ice 36 57.23 4 2 49.49 69.59 11 Bolt Shear 
DIAG DAL - 2.5X2X0.25 10.43 Normal No Ice 36 49.98 4 2 49.49 69.59 21 Bolt Shear 

Force Capacity Use Num 
Max Splice Forces (kip) Load Case (kip) % Bolts Bolt Type 

Top Tension 39.91 45 deg No Ice 0.00 0 
Top Compression 54.71 45 deg No Ice 0.00 0 
Bot Tension 52.92 45 deg No Ice 0.00 0 
Bot Compression 69.83 45 deg No Ice 0.00 0 

Section: 6 1 Bot Elev (ft): 75.00 Height (ft): 12.500 
Member Shear Bear 

Force Len Bracing % Fa Cap Num Num Cap Cap Use 

Max Compression Member (kip) Load Case (tt) X Y Z KUR (ksi) (kip) Bolts Holes (kip) (kip) % Controls 

LEG SAE - 6X6XOA375 -39.06 45 deg No Ice 12.53 50 50 50 63.2 22.8 115.48 0 0 0.00 0.00 33 Member Z 
HORIZ DAE - 2.5X2.5XO.25 -4.85 Normal No Ice 6.830 100 107 33 106.6 16.2 38.48 4 2 49.49 69.59 12 MemberX 
DIAG DAL - 2.5X2X0.25 -11.54 Normal No Ice 14.58 50 100 12 178.2 6.3 13.35 4 2 49.49 69.59 86 MemberY 

Force Fy Cap Num Num Shear Bear Use 
ControlsMax Tension Member (kip) Load Case (ksi) (kip) Bolts Holes Cap (kip) Cap (kip) % 

LEG SAE - 6X6XO.4375 26.47 45 deg No Ice 36 145.71 0 0 0.00 0.00 18 Member 
HORIZ DAE - 2.5X2.5XO.25 5.85 Normal No Ice 36 57.23 4 2 49.49 69.59 11 Bolt Shear 
DIAG DAL - 2.5X2X0.25 11.01 Normal No Ice 36 49.98 4 2 49.49 69.59 22 Bolt Shear 

Force Capacity Use Num 
Max Splice Forces (kip) Load Case (kip) % Bolts Bolt Type 

Top Tension 25.97 45 deg No Ice 0.00 0 
Top Compression 38.59 45 deg Ice 0.00 0 
Bot Tension 39.91 45 deg No Ice 0.00 0 
Bot Compression 54.71 45 deg No Ice 0.00 0 

Page 7 

http:2.5X2X0.25
http:2.5X2.5XO.25
http:2.5X2X0.25
http:2.5X2.5XO.25


Copyright Semaan Engineering Solutions, Inc 

Site Number: 88166 J-:012 2,41,.. PM 
Location: South Salem NY, NY 


Code: TIAlEIA-222 Rev F 


Force/Stress Summary 

Section: 7 1 Bot Elev (tt): 87.50 Height (tt): 10.170 
Member Shear Bear 

Force Len Bracing % Fa Cap Num Num Cap Cap Use 

Max Compression Member (kip) Load Case (ft) X Y Z KUR (ksi) (kip) Bolts Holes (kip) (kip) % Controls 

lEG SAE - 5X5XOA375 -30.82 45 deg No Ice 10.22 50 50 50 62.2 23.0 95.94 0 0 0.00 0.00 32 MemberZ 
HORIZ SAU - 3X2.5XO.25 -1.48 Normal No Ice 12.18 50 50 50 131.3 11.5 15.12 2 1 24.74 34.80 9 MemberZ 
DIAG SAE - 3.5X3.5XO.25 ·6.58 Normal No Ice 16.45 50 75 50 137.0 10.6 17.92 2 24.74 34,80 

Force Fy Cap Num Num Shear Bear Use 
ControlsMax Tension Member (kip) Load Case (ksi) (kip) Bolts Holes Cap (kip) Cap (kip) % 

LEG SAE - 5X5XO.4375 20.47 45 deg No Ice 36 120.37 0 0 0.00 0.00 17 Member 
HORIZ SAU - 3X2.5XO.25 2.26 Normal No Ice 36 32.10 2 24.74 34.80 9 Bolt Shear 
DIAG SAE - 3.5X3.5XO.25 5.49 Normal No Ice 36 43.12 2 24.74 34.80 22 Bolt Shear 

Force Capacity Use Num 
Max Splice Forces (kip) Load Case (kip) % Bolts Bolt Type 

Top Tension 15.01 45 deg No Ice 0.00 0 
Top Compression 27.60 45 deg Ice 0.00 0 
Bot Tension 25.97 45 deg No Ice 0.00 0 
Bot Compression 38.59 45 deg Ice 0.00 0 

Section: 8 1 Bot Elev (tt): 97.67 Height (tt): 10.170 
Member Shear Bear 

Force Len Bracing % Fa Cap Num Num Cap Cap Use 

Max Compression Member (kip) Load Case (ft) X Y Z KUR (ksi) (kip) Bolts Holes (kip) (kip) % Controls 

LEG SAE - 5X5XO.4375 -19.3045 deg No Ice 10.21 50 50 50 62.1 23.0 95.98 0 0 0.00 0.00 20 Member Z 
HORIZ DAL - 3X2.5XO.25 -0.85 Normal No Ice 10.90 50 50 50 136.5 10.7 28.08 4 2 49.49 69.59 3 MemberY 
DJAG SAE - 3.5X3.5XO.25 -5.44 Normal No Ice 15.39 50 75 50 130.0 11.8 19.90 2 24.74 34.80 

Force Fy Cap Num Num Shear Bear Use 
Max Tension Member (kip) Load Case (ksi) (kip) Bolts Holes Cap (kip) Cap (kip) % Controls 

LEG SAE - 5X5XO.4375 11.51 45 deg No Ice 36 120.37 0 0 0.00 0.00 9 Member 
HORIZ DAL - 3X2.5XO.25 1.54 Normal No Ice 36 64.48 4 2 49.49 69.59 3 Bolt Shear 
DIAG SAE - 3.5X3.5XO.25 4.46 Normal No Ice 36 43.12 2 24.74 34.80 18 Bolt Shear 

Force Capacity Use Num 
Max Splice Forces (kip) Load Case (kip) % Bolts Bolt Type 

Top Tens ion 6.45 45 deg No Ice 0.00 0 
Top Compression 16.42 45 deg Ice 0.00 0 
Bot Tension 15.01 45 deg No Ice 0.00 0 
Bot Compression 27.6045 deg Ice 0.00 0 

Page 8 

http:3.5X3.5XO.25
http:3X2.5XO.25
http:3.5X3.5XO.25
http:3X2.5XO.25


Copyright Semaan Engineering Solutions, Inc 

Site Number: 88166 J-:12012 20410" PM
Location: South Salem NY, NY 


Code: TIAIEIA-222 Rev F 


Force/Stress Summary 

Section: 9 1 Bot Elev (ft): 107.8 Height (ft): 8.580 
Member Shear Bear 

Force Len Bracing % Fa Cap Num Num Cap Cap Use 

Max Compression Member (kip) Load Case (ft) X Y Z KUR (ksi) (kip) Bolts Holes (kip) (kip) % Controls 

LEG SAE - 5X5XO.3125 -10.33 45 deg No Ice 8.61 50 50 50 52.0 24.2 73.20 0 0 0.00 0.00 14 Member Z 
HORIZ SAU - 3X2.5XO.25 -0.43 Normal No Ice 9.880 50 50 50 116.1 14.4 18.91 4 2 49.49 69.59 2 MemberZ 
DIAG SAE - 3X3XO.25 -3.61 Normal No Ice 13.48 50 75 50 132.7 11.3 16.27 2 24.74 34.80 

Max Tension Member 
Force 
(kip) Load Case 

Fy 
(ksi) 

Cap Num Num 
(kip) Bolts Holes 

Shear Bear 
Cap (kip) Cap (kip) 

Use 
% Controls 

LEG SAE - 5X5XO.3125 
HORIZ SAU - 3X2.5XO.25 
DIAG SAE - 3X3XO.25 

4.82 
0.91 
2.81 

45 deg No Ice 
Normal No Ice 
Normal No Ice 

36 
36 
36 

87.26 
26.21 
35.87 

0 
4 
2 

0 
2 

0.00 
49.49 
24.74 

0.00 
69.59 
34.80 

5 
3 

11 

Member 
Member 
Bolt Shear 

Max Splice Forces 
Force 
(kip) Load Case 

Capacity Use 

(kip) % 
Num 
Bolts Bolt Type 

Top Tension 1.49 45 deg No Ice 0.00 o 
Top Compression 8.81 45 deg Ice 0.00 o 
Bot Tension 6.45 45 deg No Ice 0.00 o 
Bot Compression 16.4245 deg Ice 0.00 o 

Section: 10 1 Bot Elev (ft): 116.4 Height (ft): 8.580 
Member Shear Bear 

Force Len Bracing % Fa Cap Num Num Cap Cap Use 

Max Compression Member (kip) Load Case (ft) X Y Z KUR (ksi) (kip) Bolts Holes (kip) (kip) % Controls 

LEG SAE - 5X5XO.3125 -3.89 Normal Ice 8.60 50 50 50 51.9 24.2 73.22 0 0 0.00 0.00 5 MemberZ 
HORIZ CHN - C8 x 11.5 -0.02 Normal No Ice 9.000 100 50 100 152.5 8.6 28.95 2 2 24.74 30.62 o Bolt Shear 
DlAG SAE - 3X3XO.25 -2.93 Normal No Ice 12.76 50 75 50 127.2 12.3 17.73 2 24.74 34.80 

Force Fy Cap Num Num Shear Bear Use 
Max Tension Member (kip) Load Case (ksi) (kip) Bolts Holes Cap (kip) Cap (kip) % Controls 

LEG SAE - 5X5XO.3125 0.23 Normal No Ice 36 87.26 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 Member 
HORIZ CHN - C8 x 11.5 0.06 Normal No Ice 36 87.64 2 2 24.74 30.62 0 Bolt Shear 
DIAG SAE - 3X3XO.25 2.40 Normal No Ice 36 35.87 2 24.74 34.80 9 Bolt Shear 

Force Capacity Use Num 
Max Splice Forces (kip) Load Case (kip) % Bolts Bolt Type 

Top Tension 0.00 0.00 0 
Top Compression 2.89 45 deg Ice 0.00 0 
Bot Tension 1.49 45 deg No Ice 0.00 0 
Bot Compression 8.81 45 deg Ice 0.00 0 

Page 9 

http:3X3XO.25
http:3X3XO.25


Copyright Semaan Engineering Solutions. Inc 

Site Number: 88166 ~12 2,.",. PM
Location: South Salem NY, NY 

Code: TIAlEIA-222 Rev F 

Support Forces Summary 

FX FY FZ 
Load Case Node (kip) (kip) (kip) (-) =Uplift (+) =Down 

45 deQ Ice 1c -3.79 21.59 -6.79 
1b -10.88 -93.88 -10.87 
1a -6.78 21.22 -3.80 
1 -13.77 136.69 -13.76 

45 deg No Ice 1c -4.82 14.32 -6.81 
1b -12.57 -112.08 -12.56 
1a -6.79 13.92 -4.83 
1 -14.44 140.34 -14.43 

Normal Ice 1c 6.01 95.51 -12.58 
1b -3.03 -52.70 -9.67 
1a 3.03 -52.70 -9.67 
1 -6.01 95.51 -12.58 

Normal No Ice 1c 5.92 95.13 -13.11 
1b -3.95 -66.89 -11.22 
1a 3.95 -66.89 -11.22 
1 -5.92 95.13 -13.11 

Max Uplift: 112.08(kip) Moment: 4,328.36 (ft-kip) 45 deg No Ice 

Max Down: 140.34 (kip) Total Down: 56.50 (kip) 

Max Shear: 20.41 (kip) Total Shear: 54.61 (kip) 

Page 10 



Copyright Semaan Engineering Solutions. Inc 

Site Number: 

Location: 

88166 

South Salem NY, NY 
J-:12012 2041059 PM 

Code: TIAIEIA-222 Rev F 

Deflections and Rotations 

Elevation Deflection Twist Sway 
Load Case (ft) (ft) (deg) (deg) 

69.28 mph Wind Normal To Face with Ice 25.00 0.0142 0.0018 0.0454 
37.50 0.0240 0.0016 0.0535 
75.00 0.0722 0.0023 0.0972 
97.67 0.1140 0.0015 0.1109 

107.84 0.1345 0.0010 0.1246 
116.42 0.1523 0.0017 0.0880 
125.00 0.1704 0.0005 0.2621 

69.28 mph Wind at 45 deg From Face with Ice 25.00 0.0165 0.0028 0.0506 
37.50 0.0272 0.0025 0.0590 
75.00 0.0798 0.0033 0.1059 
97.67 0.1251 0.0024 0.1215 

107.84 0.1469 0.0012 0.1273 
116.42 0.1659 0.0032 0.1335 
125.00 0.1850 0.0004 0.2018 

80.00 mph Wind Normal To Face with No Ice 25.00 0.0134 0.0020 0.0448 
37.50 0.0242 0.0018 0.0572 
75.00 0.0774 0.0025 0.1064 
97.67 0.1236 0.0017 0.1214 

107.84 0.1462 0.0011 0.1363 
116.42 0.1658 0.0018 0.0971 
125.00 0.1856 0.0005 0.2841 

80.00 mph Wind at 45 deg From Face with No Ice 25.00 0.0152 0.0031 0.0516 
37.50 0.0272 0.0027 0.0629 
75.00 0.0853 0.0036 0.1160 
97.67 0.1355 0.0026 0.1331 

107.84 0.1594 0.0014 0.1394 
116.42 0.1804 0.0034 0.1460 
125.00 0.2014 0.0005 0.2184 

0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 

Page 11 



, . 
Pyramidal Pad & Pier last updated : 01/ 24/ 12 

Design Loads (Unfactoredl 

Compression/Leg: 

Uplift/Leg: 

Site No.) 88166 

El1Ilneer: ABL 

Date. 02/07/12 

carrier, Sprint Nextel 

Face Width @ Top of Pier (d,): 


Face Width @ Bottom of Pier (d,): 


Total Length of Pier (I): 


Height of Pedestal Above Ground (h): 


Width of Pad (W): 


Length of Pad (L): 


Thickness of Pad (t): 


Water Table Depth (w) : 


Unit Weight of Concrete: 


Unit Weight of Soil (Above Water Table): 


Unit Weight of Soil (Below Water Table): 


Friction Angle of Uplift (A): 


Allowable Compressive Bearing Pressure: 


Wolume Pier: 147,00 

WolumePad: 675,00 

Ir.tolume Soli: 2107.84 

~olume Pier (Buoyant): 0,00 

Wolume Pad (Buoyant): 0 ,00 

~olume Soli (Buoyant): 0,00 

Weight Pier: 22,05 

~eight Pad: 101.25 

rNelght Soil: 242.40 

ft' 

ft' 

ft' 

ft' 
ftl 

ft' 

k 

k 

3.00 ft 

6,00 ft 

7,00 ft 

0.58 ft 

15,00 ft 

15,00 ft 

3.00 ft 

30,00 ft 

150,0 pet 

115,0 pet 

60.0 pet 

30 ' 

4875 psf 't 

.....----'\1 I L  --  .-j 

Uplift Check 

Wt. Soil + Wt. Concrete 
TIA Case 1: 

1.5 

Wt, Soil + Wt, Concrete 
TIA Case 2: 

2,0 1.25 

Allowable Uplift (k) 

TIACase 1: 243,80 


TIACase2: 219,84 


Axial Check 

Allowable Axial : Allowable Bearing Pressure • W • L 

Allowable Axial (k) 

1096,88 

Ratio 

0,13 
Result 

OK 



Radio Frequency - Electromagnetic Energy 

(RF-EME) Compliance Report 


Site No. NY06XC42I 

AT&T Tower - 35 Old Post Road 


1141 Route 35 

Lewisboro. New York 10590 


Westchester County 

41.258500; -73.534500 NAD83 


Lattice Tower 


EBI Project No. 621 31 I 13 

February 19, 2013 


Prepared for: 

Sprint Nextel 

clo Alcatel-Lucent 


600-700 Mountain Avenue 

Room 6A-744 


Murray Hill. NJ 07974 




RF-EME Compliance Report Site No. NY06XC42I 
EBI Project No. 6213 I I 13 I 141 Route 35, Lewisboro, New York 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Purpose of Report 

EnviroBusiness Inc. (dba EBI Consulting) has been contracted by Sprint Nextel to conduct radio 
frequency electromagnetic (RF-EME) modeling for Sprint Site NY06XC42I located at 1141 Route 35 in 
Lewisboro, New York to determine RF-EME exposure levels from the proposed Sprint wireless 
communications equipment at this site. As described in greater detail in Section 11.0 of this report, the 
Federal Communications Commission (FCC) has developed Maximum Permissible Exposure (MPE) 
Limits for general public exposures and occupational exposures. This report summarizes the results of 
RF-EME modeling in relation to relevant FCC RF-EME compliance standards for limiting human 
exposure to RF-EME fields. 

This report contains a detailed summary of the RF EME analysis for the site. 

This document addresses the compliance of Sprint's proposed transmitting facilities independently and in 
relation to all existing collocated facilities at the site. 

MPE Summary 

At the nearest walking/working surfaces to the proposed Sprint antennas, the maximum power density 
is 1.60 percent of the FCC's general public limit (0.32 percent of the FCC's occupational limit). 

The composite exposure level from all other carriers existing on this site combined with Sprint's 
proposed antennas is 3.40 percent of the FCC's general public limit (0.68 percent of the FCC's 
occupational limit) at the nearest walking/working surface to each antenna. 

Statement of Compliance: 

Based on worst-case predictive modeling, there are no modeled exposures on any accessible ground
level walking/working surface related to Sprint's proposed equipment in the area that exceed the FCC's 
occupational and/or general public exposure limits at this site. 

Signage is recommended at the site as presented in Section 9.0. Posting of the signage brings the site 
into compliance with FCC rules and regulations. 

EBI Consulting + 21 B Street + Burlington, MA 01803 + 1.800.786.2346 



RF-EME Compliance Report Site No. NY06XC42I 

EBI Project No. 6213 I I 13 1141 Route 35, Lewisboro, New York 


1.0 	 LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING ANTENNAS AND FACILITIES AND EXISTING RF LEVELS 

This project involves the removal of six (6) existing antennas replaced with three (3) proposed Sprint 
wireless telecommunication antennas on a lattice tower located at 1141 Route 35 in Lewisboro, New 
York There are three Sectors (A. B, and C) proposed to be modified at the site, with one (I) antenna 
to be re-installed per sector. 

Based on drawings and aerial photography review, Verizon Wireless, T-Mobile and AT&T also have 
wireless antennas on the lattice tower. These antennas were included in the modeling analysis. 

2.0 	 LOCATION OR ALL APPROVED (BUT NOT INSTALLED) ANTENNAS AND FACILITIES AND 


EXPECTED RF LEVELS FROM THE ApPROVED FACILITIES 


There are no antennas or facilities that are approved and not installed based on information provided to 
EBI and Sprint at the time of this report. 

3.0 	 NUMBER AND TYPES OF WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATION SITES (WTS) WITHIN 100 

FEET OF THE PROPOSED SITE 


With the exception of the antennas mentioned in Section 1.0, there are no other Wireless 
Telecommunication Service (WTS) sites observed within 100 feet of the proposed site. 

4.0 	 LOCATION AND NUMBER OF THE SPRINT ANTENNAS AND BACK-UP FACILITIES PER 


BUILDING AND NUMBER AND LOCATION OF OTHER TELECOMMUNICATION FACILITIES 


ON THE PROPERTY 


. Sprint proposes the removal of six (6) eXisting antennas replaced with three (3) proposed Sprint 
wireless telecommunication antennas on a lattice tower located at I 141 Route 35 in Lewisboro, New 
York There are three Sectors (A. B, and C) proposed to be modified at the site, with one (I) antenna 
to be re-installed per sector. In each sector, there is proposed to be one antenna transmitting in the 
800 MHz and the 1900 MHz frequency ranges. The Sector A antenna will be oriented 20° from true 
north. The Sector B antenna will be oriented 1000 from true north. The Sector C antenna will be 
oriented 260 0 from true north. The bottoms of the Sector A. Band C antennas will be 87.2 feet above 
ground level. 

Based on draWings and aerial photography review, Verizon Wireless, T-Mobile and AT&T also have 
wireless antennas on the lattice tower. These antennas were included in the modeling analysis. 

5.0 	 POWER RATING FOR ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED BACKUP EQUIPMENT SUBJECT TO 


THE ApPLICATION 


The operating power for modeling purposes was assumed to be 20 Watts per transmitter for the 800 
MHz antenna and there will be one (I) transmitter operating at this frequency per sector. Additionally, 
for modeling purposes it was assumed to be 20 Watts per transmitter and two (2) transmitters per 
sector operating at the 1900 MHz. 

EBI Consulting + 21 B Street + Burlington, MA 01803 + 1.800.786.2346 



RF-EME Compliance Report Site No. NY06XC42I 
EBI Project No. 62131 I 13 I 141 Route 35, Lewisboro, New York 

6.0 	 TOTAL NUMBER OF WATTS PER INSTALLATION AND THE TOTAL NUMBER OF WATTS 

FOR ALL INSTALLATIONS ON THE BUILDING 

The effective radiated power (ERP) for the 800 MHz transmitter combined on site is I, 107 Watts. The 
ERP for the 1900 MHz transmitters combined on site is 3,937 Watts. The ERPs for other carriers on 
site was not provided. 

7.0 	 PREFERRED METHOD OF ATTACHMENT OF PROPOSED ANTENNA WITH PLOT OR ROOF 

PLAN INCLUDING: DIRECTIONALITY OF ANTENNAS, HEIGHT OF ANTENNAS ABOVE 

NEAREST WALKING SURFACE, DISCUSS NEARBY INHABITED BUILDINGS 

Based on the information provided to EBI, the information indicates that the proposed antennas are to 
be pipe mounted to the lattice tower, operating in the directions, frequencies, and heights mentioned in 
section 4.0 above. The surrounding area is a densely wooded rural environment. 

8.0 	 ESTIMATED AMBIENT RADIO FREQUENCY FIELDS FOR THE PROPOSED SITE 

Based on worst-case predictive modeling, there are no modeled exposures on any accessible ground
level walking/working surface related to Sprint's proposed equipment in the area that exceed the FCC's 
occupational and/or general public exposure limits at this site. 

At the nearest walking/working surfaces to the proposed Sprint antennas, the maximum power density 
is 1.60 percent of the FCC's general public limit (0.32 percent of the FCC's occupational limit). 

The composite exposure level from all other carriers existing on this site combined with Sprint's 
proposed antennas is 3.40 percent of the FCC's general public limit (0.68 percent of the FCC's 
occupational limit) at the nearest walking/working surface to each antenna. 

The inputs used in the modeling are summarized in the RooNiew® export file presented in Appendix B. 

There are no modeled areas on the ground that exceed the FCC's limits for general public or 
occupational exposure in front of the other carrier antennas. 

9.0 	 SIGNAGE AT THE FACILITY IDENTIFYING ALL WTS EQUIPMENT AND SAFETY 

PRECAUTIONS FOR PEOPLE NEARING THE EQUIPMENT AS MAY BE REQUIRED BY THE 

ApPLICABLE FCC ADOPTED STANDARDS (DISCUSS SIGNAGE FOR THOSE WHO SPEAK 

LANGUAGES OTHER THAN ENGLISH) 

Signs are the primary means for control of access to areas where RF exposure levels may potentially 
exceed the MPE. It is recommended that signage be installed for the new antennas making people aware 
of the antennas locations. There are no exposures above the FCC limits in front of the proposed 
antennas and therefore barriers are not recommended. 

Additionally, there are areas where workers elevated above the ground may be exposed to power 
densities greater than the general population and occupational limits. Workers and the general public 
should be informed about the presence and locations of antennas and their associated fields. 

Access to this site is accomplished via a gate in the fence surrounding the lattice tower. Workers must 
be elevated to antenna level to access them, so these antennas are not accessible to the general public. 

EBI Consulting. 21 B Street. Burlington, MA 01803 • 1.800.786.2346 



RF-EME Compliance Report Site No. NY06XC421 
EBI Project No. 62131 I 13 1141 Route 35, Lewisboro, New York 

10.0 STATEMENT ON WHO PRODUCED THIS REPORT AND QUALIFICATIONS 

Please see the certifications attached in Appendix A below. 

I 1.0 FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION (FCC) REQUIREMENTS 

The FCC has established Maximum Permissible Exposure (MPE) limits for human exposure to 
Radiofrequency Electromagnetic (RF-EME) energy fields, based on exposure limits recommended by the 
National Council on Radiation Protection and Measurements (NCRP) and, over a wide range of 
frequencies, the exposure limits developed by the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers, Inc. 
(IEEE) and adopted by the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) to replace the 1982 ANSI 
guidelines. Limits for localized absorption are based on recommendations of both ANSIIIEEE and 
NCRP. 

The FCC guidelines incorporate two separate tiers of exposure limits that are based upon 
occupational/controlled exposure limits (for workers) and general public/uncontrolled exposure limits 
for members of the general public. 

Occupational/controlled exposure limits apply to situations in which persons are exposed as a 
consequence of their employment and in which those persons who are exposed have been made fully 
aware of the potential for exposure and can exercise control over their exposure. Occupational/ 
controlled exposure limits also apply where exposure is of a transient nature as a result of incidental 
passage through a location where exposure levels may be above general public/uncontrolled limits (see 
below), as long as the exposed person has been made fully aware of the potential for exposure and can 
exercise control over his or her exposure by leaving the area or by some other appropriate means. 

General public/uncontrolled exposure limits apply to situations in which the general public may be 
exposed or in which persons who are exposed as a consequence of their employment may not be made 
fully aware of the potential for exposure or cannot exercise control over their exposure. Therefore, 
members of the general public would always be considered under this category when exposure is not 
employment-related, for example, in the case of a telecommunications tower that exposes persons in a 
nearby residential area. 

Table I and Figure I (below), which are included within the FCC's OET Bulletin 65, summarize the MPE 
limits for RF emissions. These limits are designed to provide a substantial margin of safety. They vary 
by frequency to take into account the different types of equipment that may be in operation at a 
particular facility and are "time-averaged" limits to reflect different durations resulting from controlled 
and uncontrolled exposures. 

The FCC's MPEs are measured in terms of power (mW) over a unit surface area (cm2). Known as the 
power density, the FCC has established an occupational MPE of 5 milliwatts per square centimeter 
(mW/cm2) and an uncontrolled MPE of I mW/cm2 for equipment operating in the 1900 MHz frequency 

range. For the Sprint equipment operating at 800 MHz, the FCC's occupational MPE is 2.66 mW/cm2 

and an uncontrolled MPE of 0.53 mW/cm2. These limits are considered protective of these populations. 

EBI Consulting + 21 B Street + Burlington, MA 01803 + 1.800.786.2346 



RF-EME Compliance Report Site No. NY06XC42I 

EBI Project No. 62131 I 13 I 141 Route 35, Lewisboro, New York 


Table I: Limits for Maximum Permissible Exposure (MPE) 

(A) Limits for Occupational/Controlied Exposure 

Frequency Range 
(MHz) 

Electric Field 
Strength (E) 

(VIm) 

Magnetic Field 
Strength (H) 

(AIm) 

Power Density (S) 
(mW/cm2) 

Averaging Time 
[E]l, [Hr. or S 

(minutes) 
0.3-3.0 614 1.63 (100)* 6 
3.0-30 I 842ff 4.89/f (900If)* 6 
30-300 61.4 0.163 1.0 6 
300-1,500 - - f/300 6 
1,500-100,000 - - 5 6 

(8) Limits for General Public/Uncontrolled Exposure 

Frequency Range 
(MHz) 

Electric Field 
Strength (E) 

(VIm) 

Magnetic Field 
Strength (H) 

(AIm) 

Power Density (S) 
(mW/cm2) 

Averaging Time 
[E]l, [H]l, or S 

(minutes) 
0.3-1.34 614 1.63 (100)* 30 
1.34-30 824ff 2.19/f ( 180/f)* 30 
30-300 27.5 0.073 0.2 30 
300-1,500 - - f/l,500 30 
1,500-100,000 - - 1.0 30 
f - Frequency In (MHz) 
* Plane-wave equivalent power density 

FIgure 1. FCC Limits (or Maximum Permissible Exposure (MPE) 

Plane-wave Equivalent Power Density 

,,000,--------,------,----,-----,------,-----,--,----,------,----, 

I';';;;';;;;' Oc;;;;;;;tm~I1r>IIed"'Expos~ I 
'/00 \\~_~~_E_. 

10 

5 

\ ~ - - - - - - - - 

.," " 
-

,- - - --, /
0.2 

O,I'-----+:------'--';----f;;------,""=----!-:,"==-=-±=---,--O~ 
0,03 03 13 30 300 13,000 30,000 1300,000 

134 '1,500 too,ooO 

Frequency (MHz) 

Based on the above, the most restrictive thresholds for exposures of unlimited duration to RF energy 
for several personal wireless services are summarized below: 

Personal Wireless Service 
Approximate 

Frequency 
Occupational 

MPE 
Public MPE 

Personal Communication (PCS) 1,950 MHz 5.00 mW/cm1 1.00 mWlcm1 

Cellular Telephone 870 MHz 2.90 mWfcm1 0.58 mWfcm1 

Specialized Mobile Radio 855 MHz 2.85 mWfcm1 0.57 mW/cm1 

Most Restrictive Freq, Range 30-300 MHz 1.00 mWfcm1 0.20 mWlcm1 

EBI Consulting + 21 B Street + Burlington, MA 01803 + 1.800.786.2346 



RF-EME Compliance Report Site No. NY06XC42I 
EBI Project No. 62131 I 13 1141 Route 35. Lewisboro. New York 

MPE limits are designed to provide a substantial margin of safety. These limits apply for continuous 
exposures and are intended to provide a prudent margin of safety for all persons. regardless of age. 
gender. size. or health. 

Personal Communication (PCS) facilities used by Sprint in this area operate within a frequency range of 
800-1900 MHz. Facilities typically consist of: I) electronic transceivers (the radios or cabinets) 
connected to wired telephone lines; and 2) antennas that send the wireless signals created by the 
transceivers to be received by individual subscriber units (PCS telephones). Transceivers are typically 
connected to antennas by coaxial cables. 

Because of the short wavelength of PCS services. the antennas require line-of-site paths for good 
propagation. and are typically installed above ground level. Antennas are constructed to concentrate 
energy towards the horizon. with as little energy as possible scattered towards the ground or the sky. 
This design. combined with the low power of PCS facilities. generally results in no possibility for 
exposure to approach Maximum Permissible Exposure (MPE) levels. with the exception of areas directly 
in front of the antennas. 

FCC Compliance Requirement 

A site is considered out of compliance with FCC regulations if there are areas that exceed the FCC 
exposure limits and there are no RF hazard mitigation measures in place. Any carrier which has an 
installation that contributes more than 5% of the applicable MPE must participate in mitigating these RF 
hazards. 

12.0 LIMITATIONS 

This report was prepared for the use of Sprint Nextel. It was performed in accordance with generally 
accepted practices of other consultants undertaking similar studies at the same time and in the same 
locale under like circumstances. The conclusions provided by EBI are based solely on the information 
provided by the client. The observations in this report are valid on the date of the investigation. Any 
additional information that becomes available concerning the site should be provided to EBI so that our 
conclusions may be revised and modified. if necessary. This report has been prepared in accordance 
with Standard Conditions for Engagement and authorized proposal. both of which are integral parts of 
this report. No other warranty. expressed or implied. is made. 

13.0 SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS 

EBI has prepared this Radiofrequency Emissions Compliance Report for the proposed Sprint 
telecommunications equipment at the site located at I 141 Route 35 in Lewisboro. New York. 

EBI has conducted theoretical modeling to estimate the worst-case power density from Sprint antennas 
and the other carriers' existing antennas to document potential MPE levels at this location and ensure 
that site control measures are adequate to meet FCC and OSHA requirements. As presented in the 
preceding sections. based on worst-case predictive modeling. there are no modeled exposures on any 
accessible ground-level walking/working surface related to Sprint's proposed equipment in the area that 
exceed the FCC's occupational and/or general public exposure limits at this site. As such. the proposed 
Sprint project is in compliance with FCC rules and regulations. 

Signage is recommended at the site as presented in Section 9.0. Posting of the signage brings the site 
into compliance with FCC rules and regulations. 

EBI Consulting + 21 B Street + Burlington. MA 01803 + 1.800.786.2346 



RF-EME Compliance Report Site No. NY06XC421 

EBI Project No. 62131 113 1141 Route 35, Lewisboro, New York 


Appendix A 


Certifications 


EBI Consulting + 21 B Street + Burlington, MA 01803 + 1.800.786.2346 



RF-EME Compliance Report Site No. NY06XC42I 
EBI Project No. 62131 I 13 1141 Route 35. Lewisboro. New York 

Preparer Certification 

I. Scott Moreau. state that: 

• 	 I am an employee of EnviroBusiness Inc. (d/b/a EBI Consulting). which provides RF-EME safety 
and compliance services to the wireless communications industry. 

• 	 I have successfully completed RF-EME safety training. and I am aware of the potential hazards 
from RF-EME and would be classified "occupational" under the FCC regulations. 

• 	 I am familiar with the FCC rules and regulations as well as OSHA regulations both in general and 
as they apply to RF-EME exposure. 

• 	 I have reviewed the data provided by the client and incorporated it into this Site Compliance 
Report such that the information contained in this report is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge. 

EBI Consulting. 21 B Street. Burlington. MA 01803. 1.800.786.2346 



Appendix B 


RoofvieW® Export File 




~finltion 
Roof Max ~ Roof Max) Map Max ~ Map Max XV Offset X Offset Number of envelope uS! Of Areas 

170 160 180 170 10 10 1 SU$41:SFX SUS41:SFXS210 SU$41:SFXS210 
~sData 
5tandard Met~od Uptime Scale Facto low Thr Low Color Mid Thr Mid Color Hi Thr Hi Color Over Color Ap HI Mult Ap Ht Method 

4 2 3 1 100 SOD 4 5000 2 3 1.5 1 
~aOata It is advisable to provide an 10 (ant 1) for all antennas 

(MHz) Trans Trans Coax Coax Other Input calc (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) dBd BWdt~ Uptime ON 
10 Name Freq Power Count Len Type loss Power Power Mfg Model Y Type Aper Gain Pt Oir Profile flag 
5F'T Al Sprint 1900 20 2 10 1/2 LOF 0.5 33.73339 RFS APXV5PPli 17 19 87.2 15.9 65;20 ON' 
SF'T Al 5print 800 20 1 10 1/2 LOF 0.5 16.8667 RF5 APXV5PPli 17 19 87.2 6 13.465;20 ON' 
SPT B1 Sprint 1900 20 10 1/2 LDF 0.5 33.7039 RF5 APXV5PPli 16 87.2 15.9 65;100 ON' 
SPT B1 5print 800 20 10 1/2 lOF 0.5 16.8667 RF5 APXV5PPli 16 87.2 6 13.465:100 ON· 
SPTC1 Sprint 1900 20 10 1/2 LDF 05 33.73339 RF5 APXV5PPli 12 87.2 6 15.965;260 ON' 
SPTCl Sprint 800 20 10 1/2 LOF 0.5 16.8667 RF5 APXV5PPlI 4 12 87.2 13.465;260 ON· 
VZWA1 VerizonWI 850 25 12.52968 13 23 125.5 1285;30 ON' 
VZWA2 Veriton Wi 850 25 12.52968 12 21 125.5 12 85;30 ON' 
VZWA3 Verizon Wi 850 ~ 12.52968 17 19 125.5 12 85;30 ON' 
VZWA4 Veriton Wi 850 ~ 12.52968 20 16 125.5 12 85;30 ON' 
VZWB1 Veriton Wi 850 ~ 12.52968 16 1~.5 12 85;150 ON· 
VZWB2 VerizonWi 850 ~ 12.52968 14 125.5 12 85;150 ON' 
VZWB3 Verizon Wi 850 ~ 12.52968 11 125.5 12 85;150 ON' 
VZWB4 Verizon Wi 850 ~ 12.52968 6 125.5 12 85;150 ON· 
VZWC1 Verizan Wi 850 ~ 12.52968 4 1~.5 12 85;270 ON' 
VZWC2 VerizonWi 850 ~ 12.52968 4 12 125.5 12 85;270 ON' 
VZWC3 Veriton Wi 850 ~ 12.52968 4 16 125.5 12 85;270 ON' 
VZWC4 Verizo" Wi 850 ~ 12.52968 4 18 125.5 1285;270 ON' 
TMOA1 T-Moblle 1900 W 5.011872 13 23 121.5 1665;30 ON' 
TMOA2 T-Mobile 1900 W 5.011872 20 16 121.5 1665;30 ON· 
TMOB1 T-Mobile 1900 W 5.011872 16 121.5 16 65;150 ON' 
TMOB2 T-Mobile 1900 W 5.011872 5 121.5 1665;150 ON' 
TMOC1 T-Mobile 1900 W 5.011872 8 121.5 1665;270 ON· 
TMOC2 T-Mobile 1900 W 5.011872 18 121.5 1665;270 ON' 
ATTA1 AT&T 850 o 16.53918 14 21 97.75 4.5 12 65;30 ON' 
ATTA2 AT&T 850 o 16.53918 17 19 97.75 4.5 12 65;30 ON' 
ATTA3 AT&T 850 o 16.53918 20 16 97.75 4.5 1265;30 ON' 
ATT 81 AT&T 850 o 16.53918 14 97.75 4.5 12 65;150 ON' 
ATTB2 AT&T 850 o 16.53918 11 97.75 4.5 12 65;150 ON· 
ATTB3 AT&T 850 o 16.53918 97.75 4.5 12 65;150 ON' 
ATTC1 AT&T 850 o 16.53918 4 12 97.75 4.5 12 65;270 ON· 
ATTC2 AT&T 850 o 16.53918 4 16 97.75 4.5 12 65;270 ON' 
ATTC3 AT&T 850 o 16.53918 4 18 97.75 4.5 12 65;270 ON· 

5ym RoofY Map Label Description ( notes for t~is table only) 
Sym 5 35 AC Unit sample symbols 
5ym 14 5 Roof Access 
Sym 45 5 AC Unit 
5ym 45 20 Ladder 



TOWN OF LEWISBORO 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Planning Board of the Town of Lewisboro, Westchester 

County, New York will convene a Public Hearing on Tuesday, September 16, 2014, at 7:30 

p.m. or soon thereafter, at the Town Offices, 20 Orchard Square, Lower Level, Cross River, 

New York regarding the following: 

Cal# 4-14PB 

Application for Exemption from Requirements pertaining to communication facilities 

pursuant to Section 220-41.1(H)(a)[1]&[2] of the Lewisboro Zoning Ordinance from Sprint, 

c/o Snyder & Snyder, LLP, 94 White Plains Road, Tarrytown, New York which involves the 

replacement of six (6) existing panel antennas with the installation of three (3) panel 

antennas and related equipment on the existing tower; and replacement of related 

equipment cabinets in the existing previously approved equipment area at the base of the 

existing tower owned by American Towers, Inc., PO Box 990265-Site 88166, Boston, 

Massachusetts.  The property is located to the south of Route 35, and west of Route 123, 

South Salem, New York and designated on the Tax Map of the Town of Lewisboro as Lot 62, 

Block 10263, Sheet 40, consisting of approximately 4.044 acres.  The property is located in 

an R-4A Four-Acre Residential District.  A copy of the application materials and proposed 

site documents may be inspected at the office of the Planning Board Secretary, 20 Orchard 

Square, Suite L, Cross River, New York during the regular business hours.  Persons wishing to 

object to the application should file a notice of objection with the Planning Board together 

with a statement of the grounds of objection prior to the closing of the Public Hearing.  All 

interested parties are encouraged to attend the Public Hearing and all will be provided an 

opportunity to be heard. 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF LEWISBORO 
By: Jerome Kerner  

Chairman 
 
Dated: September 11, 2014 
 
The Town of Lewisboro is committed to equal access for all citizens.  Anyone needing accommodations to attend 
or participate in this meeting is encouraged to notify the Secretary to the Planning Board in advance. 
 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ESTATE MOTORS/ 
MERCEDES BENZ 

 
CAL# 4-13PB 



• Site Planning • Transportation Engineering 

• Civil Engineering • Environmental Studies 

• Landscape Architecture • PermittingJMC 
SITE DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANTS 	 • Land Surveying • Construction Services 

August 27,2014 

Chairman Jerome Kerner, AlA and Members of the Planning Board 
Town of Lewisboro 
Cross River Shopping Center @ Orchard Square 
PO Box 725, 20 South Salem Road 
Suite L (Lower Level) 
Cross River, NY lO518 

RE: 	 JMC Project 9065 
Estate Motors Mercedes-Benz 
321 Main Street (NYS Rte. 22) 
Town of Lewisboro, New York 

Dear Chairman Kerner and Members of the Planning Board: 

In accordance with our discussions with the Planning Board and the Town Consultant during the 
Planning Board meeting on August 19,2014, we have enclosed 13 copies of the following 
documents for review and approval: 

1. 	 JMC Drawings: 

Dwg. No. Title 	 Rev. #/Date 

SP-I "Demolition and Berm Plan" 2 08/15/2014 
SP-2 "Compliance Site Plan" 2 08/15/2014 

2. 	 JMC Supplemental Stormwater Management Narrative, dated August 27,2014. 

As you recall, during the Planning Board meeting on August 19,2014, we discussed the 
following items: 

1. 	 The Stormwater Management Narrative for the proposed landscape berm was discussed. The 
Planning Board and the Town Engineering Consultant questioned what would happen to 
stormwater runoff during a large storm event and how the berm would handle larger storms 
that may bypass onto the property north of the site. JMC was requested to demonstrate that 
the bypass of the proposed landscape berm could successfull y convey the 100 year storm and 
submit results explaining the findings. 

JMC PLAI~NING ENGINEERING LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE &LAND SURVEYING PLLC IJMC SITE DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANTS, LLC IJOHN MEYER CONSULTING, INC. 

120 Bedford Road. Armonk, NY 10504 • 914.273.5225 • Fax 914.273.2102 • mail@jmcpllc.com • www.jmcpllc.com 

http:www.jmcpllc.com
mailto:mail@jmcpllc.com


2. 	 The approval of the Compliance Site Plan was agreed to be disconnected from the approval 
of the Demolition Plan as long as the landscaped berm was proposed on the Demolition 
Plan. Therefore, the approval of the demolition plan to demolish the two existing frame 
houses and plant grass along with the landscaped benn could be approved by the Town. 

The provided Supplemental Stormwater Management Narrative addresses item #1 above and the 
Site Plan drawings address item #2 above. We look forward to discussing the enclosed 
information during the September 16th Planning Board meeting. In the interim, should you 
require additional copies or have any additional questions please do not hesitate to contact us at 
(914) 273-5225. 

Sincerely, 

JMC Planning Engineering Landscape Architecture & Land Surveying PLLC 

Project Manager 

cc: 	 Mr. Chris Buonanno, w/enc. 
Mr. Lewis Visconti, w/enc. 

112009190651/tkerner 08-2 7-2014.docx 

tephen Spina, PE 

2 




• Site Planning • Transportation Engineering 

• Civil Engineering • Environmental Studies 

• Landscape Architecture • PermittingJMC 
SITE DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANTS 	 • Land Surveying • Construction Services 

Supplemental Stormwater Management Narrative 

August 27, 2014 


JMC Project 9065 

Estate Motors Mercedes-Benz 

321 Main Street (NYS Rte.22) 


Town of Lewisboro, New York 


During the Planning Board meeting on August 19, 2014, JMC was asked to demonstrate the 
ability of the landscape berm to bypass the I OO-year storm. This supplemental narrative, 
supporting calculations and figure were prepared to address the request. During extreme flood 
conditions (IOO-year storm) the proposed berm bypass allows runoff to safely pass around the 
belm and discharge to the adjacent property as it currently does. However, the runoff will be 
decreased and directed farther from the existing property owner's home. 

The previously submitted Stormwater Management narrative dated July 31, 2014 addressed the 
effectiveness of the proposed landscaped berm to meet the 90% rainfall water quantity and quality 
storm event which is the runoff from 90% of the rainfall events OCCUlTing in any given year. As 
previously stated, runoff events larger than the 90%, including the 100 year storm will only be 
partially served by the gravel bed beneath the berm. The runoff from these excessive stmms will 
otherwise drain around the berm to the east away from the house on the property to the north. 
This narrative describes the analysis of the extreme flood conditions (lOO-year stmm). 

Included within this supplement to the narrative are the following: 

l. 	Drainage Area Map Figure, dated 08/2712014 
2. 	 Work Sheet for Trapezoidal Channel, dated 08/27/2014 
3. 	 Infiltration Through Gravel Filter in Landscaped Belm Worksheet, revised 08/2712014 
4. 	 New York Standards and Specifications for Erosion and Sediment Control: Standard and 

Specifications for Lined Waterway or Outlet, dated 08/2712014. 

JMC PLANNING ENGINEERING LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE &LAND SURVEYING PLLC IJMC SITE DEVELOPMENT CONSUL TANTS, LLC IJOHN MEYER CONSUL TlNG, INC. 

120 Bedford Road • Armonk, NY 10504 • 914.273.5225 • Fax 914.273.2102 • maii@jmcplic.com • www.jmcplic.com 

http:www.jmcplic.com
mailto:maii@jmcplic.com


The Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) as approved by the NYCDEP in connection 
with its review of the previous expansion plan calculated the drainage area flowing to the 
northern property line. The portion of the analysis for the drainage area is shown on the enclosed 
"Drainage Area Map" figure, dated August 27,2014. Approximately 2.42 acres of on and off site 
area drain to the northern property line which is designated as the Design Point. The approved 
S WPPP lists the 100 year storm flow for this drainage area as 11.36 cubic feet per second (cfs). 
The proposed landscaped berm is capable of infiltrating 0.944 cfs as demonstrated in the 
Stormwater Management Nan-ative, dated July 31, 2014. Therefore, the remaining flow that will 
be bypassed is 10.42 cfs. 

The enclosed calculation for channel flow shows the discharge of 10.42 cfs results in 0.54 feet of 
depth in the channel. The dimensions used are the most nan-ow part of the bypass just east of 
berm. The elevation of the bottom of channel is 210.00 so the 100 year storm elevation would be 
210.54. The top of the bypass is elevation 213.00. Therefore, the bypass can safely pass around 
the berm in extreme rainfall events. 

/120091906519065-supplemenlal Slormwaler managemenlnarralivejor landscaped berm. doex 

2 





Worksheet for Trapezoidal Channel 

Project Description 

Friction Method Manning Formula 

Solve For Normal Depth 

Input Data 

Roughness Coefficient 0.043 

Channel Slope 0.01000 tuft 

Left Side Slope 2.50 tuft (H:V) 

Right Side Slope 3.00 tuft (H:V) 

Bottom Width 8.00 ft 

Discharge 10.42 ft3/s 

Results 

Normal Depth 0.54 It 

Flow Area 5.09 ft2 

Wetted Perimeter 11.14 ft 

Hydraulic Radius 0.46 ft 

Top Width 10.95 ft 

Critical Depth 0.36 ft 

Critical Slope 0.03992 ftlft 

Velocity 2.05 ftls 

Velocity Head 0.07 ft 

Specific Energy 060 ft 

Froude Number 0.53 

Flow Type Subcritical 

GVF Input Data 

Downstream Depth 0.00 ft 

Length 0.00 ft 

Number Of Steps o 

GVF Output Data 

Upstream Depth 0.00 ft 

Profile Description 

Profile Headloss 0.00 ft 

Downstream Velocity Infinity tus 

Upstream Velocity Infinity ftls 

Normal Depth 0.54 ft 

Critical Depth 0.36 ft 

Channel Slope 001000 tuft 

~-

Bentley Systems, Inc. Haestad Methods S<:tIJttOlef:l!l'IlwMasterV81 (SELECTseries 1) [08.11.01.03] 

8/27/20144:11 :07 PM 27 Siemons Company Drive Suite 200 W Watertown, CT 06795 USA +1-203-755-1666 Page 1 of 2 



Worksheet for Trapezoidal Channel 

GVF Output Data 

Critical Slope 0.03992 ftlft 

Bentley Systems, Inc. Haestad Methods SdidiOlef:~h:lwMaster V8i (SELECTseries 1) [08.11 .01 .03] 

8/27/20144:11:07 PM 27 Siemons Company Drive SUite 200 W Watertown, CT 06795 USA +1-203-755-1666 Page 2 of 2 



PROPRIETARY PRACTICE WORKSHEET JMC prOject:~065 
Design Point: 

Infiltration Through Gravel Filter in Landscaped Berm I Drainage Area: EDA-3 

Rainfall Distribution Type: I III 

ABC 

Coefficients for the equation unit peak Co 

[R=Ia /P] C) 

[C j = A X R2 + B x R + C] C
2 

-1.774 0.3301 2.4577 

1.8622 -0.7397 -0.4627 

-0.0648 0.2276 -0.1932 

l~lIhnDfmjI~ .nm ItH!;Ltol &ii!m OD1Jxgii.~lm1~mmL.::t"l.I I 
DESCRIPTION SYMBOL VALUE UNITS 

Design Storm [90% Rainfall Event Number] P 1.3 In 

Impervious Area (EDA-3 minus existing pavement to be removed for bem I 0.847 Ac 

Area A 2.42 Ac 

Percent Impervious %1 35.00 % 

Runoff Volume [0.05 + 0.009 x %1] Rv 0.37 CF 

TOTAL VOLUME Required [WQv = (P x Rv x A) 112] WQv 4,168 CF 

wmJ.:I. ~Ci'.lmi'Jh'J IRmb[l{hmCili'flq[fr.umn 

DESCRIPTION SYMBOL VALUE UNITS 

Water Quality Volume WQv 4,168 CF 

Design Storm [90% Rainfall Event Number] P 1.3 In 

Time of Concentration tc 0.2567 Hr 

Runoff Volume [Q = WQv I (A x 3630)] Q 0.47 In 

Curve Number [eN = 1000 I (10 + 5P + 10Q - lOx (Q2 + 1.25 QP) Y' ] CN 88.78 

Curve Number CN 89 

Initial Abstraction [Ia = 200 I CN - 2] Ia 0.25 In 

Ratio [R = Ia I P] R 0.19 

Co = A X R2 + B x R + C Co 2.45 

C,=AxR2+BxR+C C, -0.54 

C2 = A x R2 + B x R + C C2 -0. 15 

Unit Peak Discharge qu 523.18 cfs/mi2/in 

Peak Discharge (Qp = qu x A x Q 1640] Qp 0.939 cfs 

IrRr.!lJ; 'J.'llifl ~l~"IJl 
DESCRIPTION SYMBOL VALUE UNITS 

Water Quality Peak Flow Infiltrated Through Gravel Below Berm Qp 0.944 cfs 

Water Quality Volume Provided IWQv = 640 x 3600 x QpxP I qu] WQv 4,180 CF 

Date Printed: 8/27/2014 



STANDARD AND SPECIFICATIONS 

FOR 


LINED WATERWAY OR OUTLET 


Definition 

A waterway or outlet with a lining of concrete, stone, or 
other permanent material. The lined section extends up the 
side slopes to the designed depth. The earth above the 
permanent lining may be vegetated or otherwise protected. 

Purpose 

To provide for the disposal of concentrated runoff without 
damage from erosion or flooding, where grassed waterways 
would be inadequate due to high velocities. 

This standard applies to waterways or outlets with linings of 
cast-in-place concrete, flagstone mortared in place, rock 
riprap , gab ions, or similar permanent linings. It does not 
apply to irrigation ditch or canal linings, grassed waterways 
with stone centers or small lined sections that carry 
prolonged low flows, or to reinforced concrete channels. 
The maximum capacity of the waterway flowing at design 
depth shall not exceed 100 cubic feet per second. 

Conditions Where Practice Applies 

This practice applies where the following or similar 
conditions exist: 

I. 	 Concentrated runoff is such that a lining is required 
to control erosion. 

2. 	 Steep grades, wetness, prolonged base flow, 
seepage, or piping that would cause erosion. 

3. 	The location is such that damage from use by people 
or animals precludes use of vegetated waterways or 
outlets. 

4. 	 Soils are highly erosive or other soil and climate 
conditions preclude using vegetation. 

5. 	 High value property or adjacent facilities warrant 
the extra cost to contain design runoff in a limited 
space. 

Design Criteria 

Capacity 

I. The minimum capacity shall be adequate to carry the 
peak rate of runoff from a 10-year, 24-hour storm. Velocity 
shall be computed using Manning's equation with a 
coefficient of roughness "n" as follows: 

Lined Material 	 "0" 

Concrete (Type): 

Trowel Finish 0.015 

Float Finish 0.019 

Gunite 0.019 

Flagstone 0.022 

Riprap (<!. ~ = 3 \~~\ Determine from o.Q''''3 
~gure 5B.II on page 5B.I9 

Gabion 0.030 

2. Riprap gradation and filter (bedding) are generally 
designed in accordance with criteria set forth in the 
National Cooperative Highway Research Program Report 
108, available from the University Microfilm International, 
300 N. Ree Road, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48016, Publication 
No. PB-00839; or the Hydraulic Engineering Circular No. 
II, prepared by the U.S. Bureau of Public Roads, available 
from Federal Highway Administration, 400 7111 Street, S.W., 
Washington, D.C. 20590, HNG-3I , or the procedure in the 
USDA-NRCS's Engineering Field Manual, Chapter 16. 

Velocity 

1. 	 Maximum design velocity shall be as shown below. 
Except for short transition sections, flow with a 
channel gradient within the range of 0.7 to 1.3 of this 

August 2005 Page 5B.17 New York Standards and Specifications 
For Erosion and Sediment Control 



flow's critical slope must be avoided unless the 

channel is straight. Velocities exceeding critical will Related Structures 

be restricted to straight reaches. 


Side inlets, drop structures, and energy dissipaters shall 

Design Flow Depth Maximum Velocity meet the hydraulic and structural requirements of the site. 


(ft.) (ft./sec) 

0.0 -	 0.5 25 Filters or Bedding 
0.5 -1.0 	 15 

Greater than 1.0 	 10 Filters or bedding to prevent piping, reduce uplift pressure, 
/ and collect water will be used as required and will be tJ.S'"\ ~ 	 2, ~ frs 

2. 	 Waterways or outlets with velocities exceeding designed in accordance with sound engineering principles. 

critical shall discharge into an energy dissipater to Weep holes and drains should be provided as needed. 

reduce velocity to less than critical, or to a velocity the 

downstream soil and vegetative conditions will allow. Concrete 


Cross Section 	 Concrete used for lining shall be so proportioned that it is 
plastic enough for thorough consolidation and stiff enough 


The cross section shall be triangular, parabolic, or to stay in place on side slopes. A dense product will be 

trapezoidal.~--Monolithic concrete or gab ions may be required. A mix that can be certified as suitable to produce 

rectangular. In. 1 I . VO.Si£J a minimum strength of at least 3,000 pounds per square 


\6tl ....~j' 4 (.J.¥.IV ~ ....... ..., inch will be required . Cement used shall be Portland 


Freeboard ~ r -p -\?I--R f Wiot o.c.\-tMd Cement, Type I, II, IV, or V. Aggregate used shall have a 

maximum diameter of] Y2 inches.
u.l\ S\.\.t. ,,\o~ ~ U:'>.1t:t. 

The minimum-fa~eboard for line'd waterways or outlets shall 

be 0.25 fegt above design high water in areas where erosion Weep holes should be provided in concrete footings and 

resistant vegetation carulOt be grown adjacent to the paved retaining walls to allow free drainage of water. Pipe used 

s ide slopes. No freeboard is required where good for weep holes shall be non-corrosive. 

vegetation can be grown and is maintained. 


Mortar 

Side Slope 


Mortar used for mortared in-place flagstone shall consist of 

~teepest pernlissjble side slopes, horizontal to vertical will a mix of cement, sand, and water. Follow directions on the 

be as follows: bag of mortar for proper mixing of mortar and water. 


I. 	 Non-Reinforced Concrete Contraction Joints 

Hand-placed, formed concrete 

Height of lining, 1.5 ft or less........ . ... . Vertical Contraction joints in concrete linings, where required, shall 

Hand placed screened concrete or mortared be formed transversely to a depth of about one third the 

In-place flagstone thickness of the lining at a uniform spacing in the range of 

Height ofiining, less than 2 ft. . .. . .. .. . ... 1 to 1 1 0 to 15 feet. 

Height of lining, more than 2 ft . . . . ...... . 2 to 1 


2. 	 Slip form concrete: Rock Ripra or Flagstone -J 

Hei~t of lining, less than 3 ft...... ...... 1 to 1" L-k. \..aNe. '2.. 2,..~ l .~\ ~ -I ~ ';l ..:. -\~ 


3. 	 Rock Rlprap . . ...... .. . . . ... . ..... . . ......... .. . . 2 to 1 Stone used for nprap or gabIOns shall be dense and hard 

4. 	 Gabions . . .. . .. ..................... .. . ..... . ..... Vertical enough to withstand exposure to air, water, freezing, and 

5. 	Pre-cast Concrete Sections .... ......... . .. .... Vertical thawing. Flagstone shall be flat for ease of placement and 


have the strength to resist exposure and breaking. Rock 

Lining Thickness riprap maximum size shall be as follows: 


Minimum lining thickness shall be as follows: 	 Velocity, f.p.s . dmax, inches 
5.0 	 6 ./ 

I. 	 Concrete.... . .. . . . . .. ......A in. (In most problem areas, 
 8.5 12 

shall be 5 in. with welded wire fabric reinforcing.) 
 10 18 

12 24 
2. 	 Rock Riprap ... . .. 1.5 x maximum stone size plus V 15 36 

thickness of filter or bedding. 
 A complete rip rap gradations is provided in Table 5BA, 
3. 	 Flagstone .. ...........A in. including mortar bed. 
 page 5B.38 . • , . _.. , cJ · In t:: it. 't? \

-4 \J.\""\m~'l"A ~~ , l\...~ \r~ ~o· 4-'7J.~O-=-?,v'~ -+ d~ ~ b-~~~ 

New York Standards and Specifications Page 5B.18 August 2005 
For Erosion and Sediment Control 



Cutoff Walls 

Cutoff walls shall be used at the begilU1ing and ending of 
concrete lining. For rock riprap lining, cutoff walls shall be 
keyed into the chalU1el bottom and at both ends of the 
lining. 

Construction Specifications 

I . 	The foundation area shall be cleared of trees, stumps, 
roots, sod, loose rock, or other objectionable material. 

2. 	The cross-section shall be excavated to the neat lines 
and grades as shown on the plans. Over-excavated 
areas shall be backfilled with moist soil compacted to 
the density of the surrounding material. 

3. 	No abrupt deviations from design grade or horizontal 
aligrunent shall be permitted. 

4. 	 Concrete linings shall be placed to the thickness 
shown on the plans and finished in a workmanlike 
malU1er. Adequate precautions shall be taken to 

protect freshly placed concrete from extreme (hot or 
cold) temperatures, to ensure proper curing. 

5. 	 Filter bedding and rock riprap shall be placed to line 
and grade in the malU1er specified. 

6. 	Construction operation shall be done in such a malU1er 
that erosion, air pollution, and water pollution will be 
minimized and held within legal limits . The 
completed job shall present a workmanlike 
appearance. All disturbed areas shall be vegetated or 
otherwise protected against soil erosion. 

Maintenance 

Pavement or lining should be maintained as built to prevent 

undermining and deterioration. Existing trees next to 

pavements should be removed, as roots can cause uplift 

damage. 


Vegetation next to pavement should be maintained in good 

condition to prevent scouring if the pavement is overtopped. 

See Standard and Specifications for Permanent Critical 

Area Seeding on page 3.5. 


August 2005 Page 5B.19 New York Standards and Specifications 
For Erosion and Sediment Control 



Figure SB.ll 

Determining "n" for Riprap Lined Channel using Depth of Flow 


(USDA - NRCS) 

_Uti 1. ,:I:-\ILI. r\:! I.~ .: ', ,:~ I ... . ... I: ';" ! ~-T··· I·j " · I "· :I ·· ,I .. ·· j 
: -

i. 

-" . :~~i : ;1 :i 4i-'~·.:.+1#~i:j l j ~ · I· • : ~ It .. '.; : - I I;; .: '; ;. :H'"'- .. . .. 
• . ... I ~. I'" - I - --,. . .... ~ I 
· 

I 
~ . i!11"1

r~tj~' 
I'"~ 
- I, 

- •
I 

. • _ . . 
I I 

. 
...- .... 

. .. 
.. -. .... 
I"j -

... . .. -- ,- ... ,. " ' . 
I 
::. 

i 
~ I -	 , 

li ... -4'1'··-< "1 •• , .. ,.... .', ••• 
... ~ l '··· ,l' . ~ JI.-_ . n;··· ·n - ~- ' " 

07 ""	 \ j I41- \ [ii \ -&~__ t- ,! 1"' ~' 1- :2 n I09 'c/yOso i' 14U/ " : 
:1\ I··lt :':'.U I 1\':'" f " I ;-- ' ilII" .v Ul;'pHl of flow: :- •• - • 

·,: W· .j [ \..... I '" I ..,I I ' 1 . , 	 I, • ' I 

I 

• , 
, .......-. 1 ., .. "j J r ~ . ...J '-~'I H' I~ \"; ' .. 1-~1T+tiLJI"'!!llt·....-:-.. 'H""'~ 'J _ .... JI: rt \~? 	 - ..... 1'1 ," .:i ... ,... ... -'N-.. ~I, 1,1' i _\' .---.-""""'f-- ~ ... " ...... oi' .. j .. ~ -- -, -- - • 

., 
; IJ ~ '1 . ~I IT n .~· .-........... . .. •• 1 " '", 


.Ou i 1'1 I II \, . I V •• -'-'I+'-+-+-f-+-~r+--~""'" _} .d '~IIilr: " i -I- ~ - •. ;. I, . ,': " 1' ._. . .. 

"I 

- . , . • - - . 

. 

I' j 

--- ~ :: !' Il!ll ~ - ~~~~r-f --~ I~-. ~ I ~-.~ .• ': ::. ~ [! .. : : : :~ .::: .:.: • • : : '1 
oi\ 1[,\ ·t ':1 "j' t\ . .~~":1\. 11 .. r-~ .... . : :-::: . - , 

.~  -JH\' / I '\. a ~ ~ ~ ~HI.. ,f , ..- ........... -- .. • • . . , 


11 ~t>. lll l i ~jr'- ~~-I NK. : I !A ~.~: :.;':;'::~: :::'~::: . ....~, .... :.: ... :", 
~:i :'~I ;U ~ Til I .- N.- ' ''''1 _j-r.....,·' :~r ,. -.. I-~· .o, ........ ... ~ : " 

.051'\. ;'1 11 rJ. ~I'~ .-1 1-~I '"" ~~;~K"" ,.....;. ,- .... -~ .. .. ····1 ~ 	 1:'- II ~••1\ .. ~'bsk' . .,-~~. ,. t · , I; .. ............ ,.. -'l ., . 

("~ 	 ..."-1 1 •- !i'-! I I . . ..6- - . ,. 1i ~ . I • .. .. , ..... ,.. I /,' ,

-.;- I\.. .11 ." I .-f-l.... I k1 I I . ~ .... - 1. ~.• . _.. - , ,. , _ •. 
.L. 1'1' I "- "" " 1J-. [ '- :-- ", . •• _ • . 

~rm l ..:.rx.-.:,; ,*-f ' ~!~~~~~!.: :.i .' I:/ [}l;{ -:.~ 	 t~Ot ;; .~ ~ In 'll/ ~ 1 r-1~ f '!·, " ~ 'I' r--~I 1_. [ " --"r-- ., , ••••

y\=O.Q~.;) r '1 ~ " ' I .. II! ...,,, ' ~ """-::r".. I~ r-Th " ~..;t:li "' ~~ ...r.:--.r--..:.....t ' 

.O/,ur: :1~1' ~u. t .1 r-~It:s:- l~lIltfl filrSi,l -iJrr-:~~rl~~ T~ 
~j. ;r ",} i-J.. :! .•~I.o..., .. H~-r-i- . ..- :il·~t---~. 	 -. 

~+-t+'l l-..1.1u.-~1.-H~tl.. 3 ;" I ~ ~!i I., r,.,..~ ... ,1 j' l' t 
I '-.\. 	 ., fI l ~o.....;: , I '~ J.I.t/ ~ lJ....!..!... 1 'I' ~ . I 1

li p I 11 · :::r 1 . I, ~Jln l-..!.U I ,_ M- . I ,
i~, :' ~t--~ • r ._. rt-~-!.. : I~i 

I 
II' -'-4.., !1 :, ..." .... ... . 

, I' ~? . t+ -n ~.bll .. , 1 IIn-o' ~ 	 '--' , , 
~-I+-+++H-F' , ,, !. j-'~ N-~ 11 '1" 1,1,' ......	nl~-,·IIII·' :1 . 1-11 11 

11.03 A· ~- J · -! 11.1.. I;' - 1 ...p. I~ I , I II 
• , '11: , l - - f-f- ~. , II ill , 'hl1-r- 1'1 1-1 I I 

:~ ,: I! ~ . . . . j I [i. H:: t linJ - I :.: ::~ :::;1:; : i~ 
11 HIi II I~ ':~· j: I+ 1:: I~I:: :iit il!Ii:;-11' ;;;. ::.; ::::: ;: : :~~ j~:j 1 
~;,:I~rt+- ' 1 ' 111 ~":'~ 11'!· .L~:. ;~~'11': :I.~ ......-. . - i I

OL 'r ,!! 	 . J. ~ L.. ,I _ ... _ _ L 

o s 	 08 6 iU ?O 

i 
~ 

New York Standards and Specifications Page 5B.20 	 August 2005 
For Erosion and Sediment Control 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TODD MANAGEMENT 
 

CAL# 5-14PB 



J . ROBERT FOLCHETTI & ASSOCIATES. LLC 

CIVIUENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERS 

August 6, 2014 

Chairman Jerome Kerner & Members of the Planning Board 
Town of Lewisboro Planning Board 
Post Office Box 725 
Cross River, New York 10518 

RE: LANDS OF TODD MANAGEMENT, LLC 

PROPOSED 4-LOT RESIDENTIAL SUDIVISION, 251 & 263 TODD ROAD 


(S.B.L.: No.'s 13 -11152-11 and 59) LEWISBORO, NEW YORK 


Dear Chairman Kerner: 

On behalf of the Applicant, Todd Management, LLC, J. Robert Folchetti and Associates (JRFA) respectfully 
requests the scheduling of above referenced project at the next available Planning Board meeting for further 
discussion of the proposed land subdivision with members of the board. At the direction of the Planning 
Board following 6/29/13 project site walk, subdivision documents were forwarded to the Golden's Bridge 
Fire Department (GBFD) for review. A meeting with fire department representatives was conducted on 
9/17113. We recently received correspondence from GBFD dated 7117/14 (see attached) indicating that the 
proposed subdivision layout conforms to the NYS Residential Fire Code. Compliance with the NYS 
Residential Fire Code resulted in the following changes to the subdivision layout as illustrated on the attached 
design plans. 

I. 	 The layout now includes 20 ft. wide x 50 ft. length turnouts, two (2) along the section of private road 
and one (I) along the driveway access to proposed dwelling on Lot No. 3. Respective turnouts will 
be surfaced with either asphalt pavement or modular paving blocks. 

2. Proposed grades for the private road and individual driveways will be maintained at less than 14%. 

3. 	 The width of private road shall be 18 feet and individual driveways shall be a minimum of 12 feet in 
width . 

.iSODOM ROAD 	 • 815 WINTERTON ROAD 
BREWSTER NY 10509 	 MIDDLETOWN NY 
845-363-1560 	 845-224-9347 
Fax 845-279-2062 	 Fax 845-2062 

www.jrfa.com 

I I P ag e 

http:www.jrfa.com


4. 	 The proposed stormwater detention basin shall be used as an emergency water supply for on-site fire 
fighting needs. To meet the minimum capacity requirements of the fire department the geometry of 
the basin was modified. Soil testing was also completed in December 20 13 to confirm that the basin 
could be constructed with a groundwater intercept to establish requisite permanent pool. At the 
direction of GBFD, a dry hydrant will be installed in the proposed detention basin once constructed. 

5. 	 The intersections of driveways to Lot No.'s 2 and 3 have been expanded to accommodate turning 
movements of fire apparatus vehicles. 

6. 	 The cul-de-sac and hammerhead tum around, previously proposed at the end of private roadway 
section, were eliminated and replaced by an oversized intersection at driveway to Lot No.3. It was 
determined by GBFD that the expanded driveway intersection would better accommodate the turning 
movements of fire apparatus vehicles. 

All comments and recommendations offered by GBFD have been addressed and incorporated into the revised 
subdivision plans. 

In addition to the changes that were made pursuant to fire department review, the grading of driveway access 
to Lot No.3 was also modified. As you may recall, members of the Planning Board expressed concern at 
6/29113 site walk regarding the depth of proposed fi II section at the wetland crossing of driveway to Lot No. 
3. Modifications to the proposed grades have resulted in a ±l J foot reduction in fill depth, from proposed 
grade elevation ±536 to elevation ±525. The balance of proposed subdivision layout remains largely 
unchanged. 

[ have attached for Planning Board use, twelve (12) copies of the revised subdivision plans. If you have any 
questions or comments please contact me at your earliest convenience Tel. (845) 363-1560 or e-mail: 
Pau l. Pelusio Co Urfa.com. 

Very truly yours, 

Paul J. Pelusio, P.E. 
Principal 

P JP/jac 

Attachments. 
Cc: F. Bruzzone 

T. Atkinson 
J. Coulter 
file 

2 1Page 

http:Urfa.com


Mich I Melillo Randy Sanl 
Ch , Pn. 

John Nevin.Alben M 11110 
ISl A 	 I Ch I Pr 'I 

Willi mKlnll Jam.. McManus. 
, Iry;.!n<IA Ie 

Edward Cano,.. Tyler 0 nle 
r, 	 IIIe ,,-,n 

Go den' B idge F· 	 t e t, • 

July 17, 2014 

Dear Chairman Kerner, 

The following design plam prepared by J. Robert FolchettJ & Asslciates, LLC were prov ided to the GBFD 
in August. 2013, for review and comment in conr.ect il)n with fire department access to the p roposed 
subdivision, and fire ground operations within same: 

Drawing Sheet (G-Ol of 6), "Existing Cona'itiom ~ dated last revised 9/10/12; 

Drawing Sheet (G-02 of 6), "Proposed (,onditiom ~ dated last revised 9/10/12; 

Drawing Sheet (G-03 of 6), "Propr;sed Lot LayoL.t~ dated last revised 9/10/12; 

Drawing Sheet (G-04 of 6), ''Zoning Complian.:c Map': dated last revised 9/10/12; 

Drawing Sheet (G-05 of 6). "Proposed Driveway Plan & Profiles" dated last revised 9/10/12; 

Drawing Sheet (G-06 of 6), ''Adj(!'ining Strudures l Facilities "dated last revised 9/10/12 

Project Description (correspondence dated August 27, 2013) 


Applicant's Engineer, Paul Pelusio, met with represer.tat ives of t he GBFD on September 17, 2013 in furtherance of 
the above site document review. 

The following recommendations were made by the GBFD: 

1. 	 Provide 20 ft. wide x 50 ft. length tumods spaced every 500 linear feet along section of the 
proposed private roodv.!Oy and driveway to Lot NI'), 3. Tumouts to be surfaced with either 
asphalt pavem nt or perJious pa\lement. .as agreed to by the Planning Board and its 
comultanb 

2. 	 Proposed grades for private roadway section alld individuol driveways not to exceed 14%. 

3. 	 Maintain width of ,)rivota ro~dway section at a minimum of 18 fee, and individual driveways 
at a minimum of 12 ft. 

4. 	 Utilize propo\ed storm water dE'tention hmin m an emergency water supply for fire-fighting 
need~ upon successful dernonstrcrtion that tho:! basin can be designed with a groundwater 
intercept to e;tabhsh a pem1C1nent pool with m inimum ;)Joming volume of 20,000 to 25,000 
gallons. 

5. 	 Expand the inte~ectiun of p;oposed driveways to Lot Nc.'s 2 and 3 to accommodate turning 
movements of fire apparatus vehicles. 

6. 	 Eliminate hammerhead (or optional cul-de-~c) t um-around at end of private roadway 
section upon ~uccessful demonstrat:on of n~qlJirements in Item~ 3 & 4. 

PaSl Olflce Box 127, Golden's Bndge. NY 10526 



Subsequent to the September 17. 2013 meeting with the Applicant's Engineer. soil testing was performed by 
another representative of the Applicant in the vicinity of the propoW!d storm water detention basin to determine 
the depth to groundwater. That soil testing was completed on December 5. 2013. alld was witnessed by a 
representative from Kellard Sessiom the Lewisboro Town Engineering Comultant. 

BaW!d on the foregoing. the CBFD is of the opinion that the proposed subdivision layout (With all of the above 
propoW!d revisions included) should be in compliance with the NYS Residential Fire Code with respect to fire 
department access and fire ground operations within the subdivision. subject to the provision of a dry hydrant 
assembly to pump water from the proposed storm water detention basin. Any other revisions to. or departures 
from the current proposed subdivision layout. whether initiated by the Applicant. or at the direction of the 
Lewisboro Planning Board. other involved agencies. or for any other reason. snould also include a further review 
by the CBFD. Accordingly. CBFD reserves the right to revise the above opinion should any subdivision layout 
revisions beyond those recommended above tal:?e place. 

If you have any questions or comments please contact me at your earliest convenience Tel. (914) 290
0970 or e-mail: 4robmel@gmail.com. 

5incerely. 5incerely. 
--~--

f u.~ ~, 
Robert Melillo Randy 5a 
Commissioner Chief {/ 
Golden's Bridge Fire District Golden's Bridge Fire Department 

mailto:4robmel@gmail.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JT Farm  

Cal# 9-13PB 

 



• Site Planning • Transportation Engineering 

• Civil Engineering • Environmental StudiesJMC • Landscape Architecture • Permitting 

SITE DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANTS 	 • Land Surveying • Construction Services 

August 22, 2014 

Honorable Chainnan Jerome Kerner, AlA 
and Members of the Planning Board 
Cross River Shopping Center @ Orchard Square 
PO Box 725, 20 South Salem Road 
Suite L (Lower Level) 
Cross River, NY 10518 

RE: 	 JMC Project 13112 
JT Farm Subdivision 
1125 Route 35 
Town of Lewisboro, NY 
Tax Map Section 26, Block 10541, Lots 27 & 28 

Response to Comments 

Dear Chainnan Kerner and Members of the Planning Board: 

We are pleased to resubmit 10 signed and sealed sets of the following infOlwation for review and 
approval in response to the conunents contained within the Kellard Sessions Consulting, PC 
memorandum, dated July 9, 2014 and for the Application for Final Subdivision Plat Approval: 

1. JMC Drawing SP-l "Lot Line Change Plan", revised 08/2212014. 
2. JMC Drawing SP-2 "Buildable Area Plan", dated 08/22/2014. 
3. Final Subdivision Plat, revised 08/22/2014. 

The following are our responses to the conunents contained within the Kellard Sessions 
Consulting, PC memorandum, dated July 9,2014. 

I. Planning and Engineering Comments 

Comment No.1 

The buildable area has been calculated Jor each lot: however, existing topography is not 
illustrated on the plan. A separate plan or figure should be provided to corroborate the buildable 
area calculations proved on sheet SP-1. The planlfigure should illustrate 2-Joot contours with 

JMC PLANNING, ENGINEERING, LANDSCAPE ARCH ITECTURE &LAND SURVEYING, PLLC IJMC SI TE DEVELOPMENT CONSLILTANTS, LLC IJOHN MEYER CONSULTING, INC. 

120 Bedford Road . Armonk, NY 10504 • 914.273.5225 • Fax 914.273.2102 • mail@jmcpllc.com • www.jmcp/lc.com 

http:www.jmcp/lc.com
mailto:mail@jmcpllc.com


slopes +/- 15% shaded (Westchester County GIS topography is acceptable), regulated wetlands 
and JDO-year FEMAjlood plains. 

Response No.1 

A separate plan, JMC Drawing SP-2 "Buildable Area Plan" , has been provided and illustrates 2
foot contour with slopes +/- 15% shaded, regulated wetlands and 1 OO-year FEMA ±lood plains. 

Comment No.2 

Section 220-46.1 C states that all new buildings shall be set back Fom adjoining properties a 
distance equal to at least twice the normally applicable front yard setback requirements ( the 
front yards setback requirement in the underlying R-4A Zoning District is 50 feet). The 1DO-foot 
setback should be illustrated on sheet SP-1 and on the Final Subdivision Plat. It appears that one 
or more buildings on Lot #1 will be located within 100 feet ofthe proposed lot line and a 
determination should be made by the Building Inspector as to whether the proposed lot line 
change will require a setback variance. 

Response No.2 

No set back variance is required because the proposed lot line has been adjusted to have all of the 
existing buildings to be at least 100 feet away. 

Comment No.3 
The 100-foot setback line should appear on Sheet SP-1 and on the Final Subdivision Plat. 

Response No. 3 

Drawing SP-l and the Final Subdivision Plat were revised to show the 100-foot setback lines. 

Comment No. 4 

Designated parking areas should be clearly illustrated and identified on the plan to demonstrate 
compliance with the 20-foot setback requirements between property lines and parking areas. We 
note that according to the available aerial imagery, there appears to be a gravel parking lot area 
on Lot #1 close to proximity to the proposed lot line. 

Response No.4 

Designated parking areas have been clearly illustrated and identified on the plan to demonstrate 
compliance with the 20-foot setback requirements between property lines and parking areas. 

2 



St 

Comment No.5 

The following comments pertain to the submitted Final Subdivision Plat: 
• 	 Add the Bulk Zoning Table provided on Sheet SP-1 and accompanying notes. 
• 	 Add a note which makes reference to the previously granted Planning Board approvals and 

states that Site Development Plan Approval/Amended Special Use Permit Approval is 
required from the Lewisboro Planning Board Prior to any transfer ofowners hip. 

• 	 Add a note which makes reference to the "Lot Line Change Plan" (Sheet SP-1). 
• 	 With the exception ofthe WCDH approval block, revise all signature blocks to be consistent 

with those provided on Sheet SP -1. 

Response No.5 

• 	 The Bulk Zoning Table and accompanying note have been added to the Final Subdivision 
Plat. 

• 	 A note which references the previously granted Planning Board approvals and states that Site 
Development Plan Approval! Amended Special Use Permit Approvals required from the 
Lewisboro Plarming Board prior to any transfer of ownership has been added to the plat. 

• 	 The plat has been revised with a note referencing the "Lot Line Change Plan"(Sheet SP-l). 
• 	 All signature blocks on the Plat have been revised to be consistent with those on Sheet SP-l. 

We trust that the enclosed information and responses to the comments are sufficient for your 
review and we look forward to receiving Final Subdivision Plat Approval at the 09116/2014 
Plarming Board meeting. In the interim, if you have questions or require additional information, 
please do not hesitate to contact our office at (914) 273-5225. 

Sincerely, 

ineering, Landscape Architecture & Land Surveying, PLLC 

cc: 	 Mr. James Toon, w/enc. 
Mrs. Ellen Toon, w/enc. 
Ms. Beth Evans, PWS, w/enc. 

F I20 /31 /3// 21/,Kerner 08-22-20/4.docx 

3 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WILD OAKS WATER 
COMPANY 

 
51-14WP 



 
 

LEGGETTE, BRASHEARS & GRAHAM, INC. 
 

PROFESSIONAL GROUNDWATER AND 
ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 

-------------------------------- 
4 RESEARCH DRIVE, SUITE 301 

SHELTON, CT 06484 
(203) 929-8555 

FAX (203) 926-9140 
www.lbgweb.com 

 

August 27, 2014 
 
Ms. Lisa Pisera 
Planning Board Secretary 
Town of Lewisboro 
20 North Salem Road 
PO Box 725 
Cross River, New York 10518 
       
    RE: Wild Oak Test Wells 
     Wetland Permit Application Comment/Responses 
     Nash Road 
     Sheet 8, Block 11137, Lot 123 
 
Dear Ms. Pisera: 
 
 Leggette, Brashears & Graham, Inc. (LBG) has prepared the following responses to 
comments received in regard to the Wetland Permit Application submitted for the New York 
American Water-Wild Oaks Water System to the Town of Lewisboro, New York.  The 
comments were provided in memorandums from Kellard Sessions Consulting, P.C. dated 
August 13, 2014 the Lewisboro Conservation Advisory Council (CAC) dated August 12, 2014.  
Additional verbal comments and requests received from the Town of Lewisboro Planning Board 
during meeting on August 21, 2014 have also been addressed. 
 
Kellard Sessions Consulting P.C. 
 
Comment 1: 
The wetland boundary delineation does not appear to be complete and should include the 
perimeter of both the ponds, the on-site watercourse, and any other wetlands located in the 
vicinity of the project.  Further, as the entire site consists of either wetland or wetland buffer, the 
150-foot wetland buffer line should be removed from the drawing.  Following completion of the 
wetland delineation, a site inspection should be scheduled with our office to confirm the wetland 
boundary line. 
 
Response: 
The banks of the watercourse and the edges of the pond and lake have been designated as a 
continuation of the wetlands boundary on the attached drawing and the 150-foot buffer line has 
been removed as requested. During the on-site wetlands delineation, no wetlands fringe was 
observed along the pond, lake or stream edges in the vicinity of the proposed work except for the 
wetland fringe that extends beyond the edge of the smaller pond near proposed bedrock test 



Ms. Lisa Pisera -2- August 27, 2014 
 
Well #4.  This area was flagged and depicted on the original drawing and is also shown on the 
attached revised drawings.   
 
A site inspection will be scheduled with Kellard Sessions to confirm the wetland boundary lines.  
The site inspection can be attended by the Applicant’s wetland consultant, Hazen and Sawyer, to 
address any issue which may arise if needed. 
 
Comment 2: 
The application should identify whether Well #4 can be relocated so that it is positioned outside 
of the wetland proper. 
 
Response: 
A blow-up of the proposed well sites has been included on the attached Plate 2.  Well #4 is 
currently located just outside of the wetland proper.  Significant changes in the position of Well 
#4 are limited by the Health Department well siting requirement of maintaining a 100-foot radius 
of property ownership around a public water-supply well.  As depicted on the inset map on the 
top right corner of Plates 1 and 2, the 100-radius of property ownership for the proposed well 
sites fall on the limit of the existing New York American Water property boundary line.  Moving 
the location of Well #4 south, east, or west of its current position will result in the 100-foot 
radius of ownership being outside of the property boundary. 
 
Comment 3: 
The applicant should be prepared to discuss with the Planning Board any potential short/long 
term impacts to hydrology of surrounding wetlands, as a result of any hydrologic connection 
between the groundwater taken from the well and the adjacent wetland areas. 
 
Response: 
Following the completion of drilling, if the wells are successful, a 72-hour pumping test program 
will be conducted on the wells.  As part of the pumping test program, water level and stream 
flow measurements will be collected from the onsite wetland features and watercourses that are 
located near the pumping wells.  The data collected during the pumping test will be used to 
determine whether there is any hydrologic connection between the wells and the nearby surface-
water features and what the potential short and/or long term impacts may be, if any.  The 
outcome of the surface-water monitoring conducted during the 72-hour pumping test and any 
impacts to hydrology would be addressed in the follow up Wetland Permit Application which 
would be submitted for connection of the wells to the existing water system if the wells are 
successful. 
 
Additionally, the Westchester County Department of Health (WCDH) has requested that a 
minimum of 100 feet of well casing be installed in both of the test wells.  This casing length is in 
excess of the normally required length of 50 feet.  This additional construction measure typically 
decreases the likelihood of impact to shallow groundwater in the nearby surface-water features 
by sealing off the shallow water-bearing fractures in the bedrock. 
 
Comment 4: 
The temporary construction/drill rig access road should be illustrated on the plan.  As the 
wetland boundary line appears to encroach on the existing grass trail which is intended to be 



Ms. Lisa Pisera -3- August 27, 2014 
 
used to access Well #4, the access route should be shifted to be located outside of the wetland 
proper. 
 
Response: 
The access routes to the proposed well locations have been added to the plan.   
 
The wetland boundary does encroach on the existing grass trail/existing access road that is 
proposed to be used to access Well #4.  The existing grass trail is bordered by brush vegetation 
on both sides, which is shown on photograph 7 in Exhibit IV of the original Wetland Permit 
Application. Photograph 7 has been attached to this letter in Appendix I for reference.  To move 
the access route off of the existing grass trail and out of the wetland proper would require 
clearing of the vegetation in the wetland buffer area that borders the west side of the grass trail.   
 
At this time, unless instructed otherwise by the Planning Board or its Consultants, LBG is opting 
to utilize the existing grass trail although it passes through a section of wetland as the access 
route to Well #4 to minimize the need for brush clearing and disturbance.  Care will be exercised 
when moving the drill rig and other equipment along this route.  Mats will be used under the 
drilling equipment as it is moved to minimize potential disturbance. 
  
Comment 5: 
The applicant is proposing the construction of temporary (5’ x 5’) collection pits to be 
established down-gradient of the well sites to collect drill cuttings and silt-laden water from the 
well as it is drilled; the applicant is proposing to backfill the collection pits following drilling 
operations.  The applicant shall illustrate the location of the collection pits and associated 
erosion controls on the plan (outside of the wetland proper), quantify the anticipated amount of 
drill cuttings from each well, size the collection facility appropriately, provide detail of the 
collection pit on the plan, and identify procedures in the event the basin reaches capacity during 
drilling operations. 
 
Response: 
The final total depths of the bedrock wells will be determine during drilling based on the bedrock 
geology encountered and the location and yield of the fractures in the bedrock.  However, for this 
response, the total depth of the bedrock wells is assumed to be 500 feet.  For a 500 foot deep, 8-
inch diameter well, the volume of the hole is 174 cubic feet (ft3).  To meet the volume of the 
borehole, the dimensions of the collection pits will be 7 feet (length) by 5 feet (wide) by 6 feet 
(depth) for a total capacity of 210 ft3.  These dimensions provide some surplus capacity as a 
precaution. 
 
The details for the sediment controls and collection pit locations are shown on a blow-up of the 
proposed well locations shown on the attached Plate 2. 
 
In the event the basin reaches capacity during drilling operations, drilling will be temporarily 
suspended and the cuttings excavated from the collection pit and disposed of offsite.  Once the 
collection pit has been cleared, drilling will resume. 
 
 
 



Ms. Lisa Pisera -4- August 27, 2014 
 
Comment 6: 
Notes pertaining to the temporary stabilization of the construction access road (the grassed 
portions) should be included on the plan; the use of temporary mats is preferred. 
 
Response: 
A note regarding the temporary stabilization of the access road has been added to the plan.  The 
driller will provided temporary mats to stabilize the road where needed as the drill rig and other 
equipment is moved onto and off of the site and between the proposed well locations during 
drilling operations. 
 
Comment 7: 
A note shall be added to the plan stating that all disturbed areas will be raked, seeded and 
mulched following construction; native seed mix shall be specified. 
 
Response: 
A note has been added to the plan stating that all disturbed areas will be raked, seeded and 
mulched following construction and a seed mix has been specified.  Ernst Seed Facultative Wet 
Meadow Mix (Product ERNMX-122) or its equivalent will be used for reseeding. 
 
Comment 8: 
A note shall be added to the plan stating that the Town Engineer shall be notified 48 hours prior 
to construction and may inspect and monitor well drilling operations.  Further, following 
completion of work, the Town Engineer and/or Town Wetland Inspector shall conduct a final 
inspection to ensure that the site has been restored in an appropriate manner. 
 
Response: 
A note has been added to the plan stating: The Town Engineer shall be notified 48 hours prior to 
construction and may inspect and monitor well drilling operations.  Following completion of 
work, the Town Engineer and/or Town Wetland Inspector shall conduct a final inspection to 
ensure that the site has been restored in an appropriate manner. 
 
Comment 9: 
Haybales tend to contain large amounts of seed, potentially from non-desirable or invasive plant 
species, and is not the preferred erosion control practice within environmentally-sensitive areas.  
The use of haybales as an erosion control measure should be removed from the plans and 
replaced with a suitable alternative. 
 
Response: 
Straybales, which have had the seed heads removed, will be used in place of haybales as part of 
the erosion control.  References to the use of haybales in the erosion control have been removed 
from the plan. 
 
Comment 10: 
The limits of disturbance shall be illustrate and calculated on the plan and shall include the 
wells, collection pits, grassed access road, and any other areas where land will be disturbed. 
 



Ms. Lisa Pisera -5- August 27, 2014 
 
Response: 
The area of disturbance is expected to be limited to the area where drilling activities will occur 
around the proposed well locations.  Because the access roads are existing (gravel path and grass 
trail), minimal disturbance to the access route is anticipated. 
 
The limits of the disturbed areas have been calculated and are included on the blow ups of the 
well sites on Plate 2.  In addition, the dimensions of the access routes on grass trail has been 
calculated and is also provided on Plate 2. 
 
Comment 10: 
On behalf of the Planning Board, please complete Part 2 of the Short EAF. 
 
Response: 
Part 2 and 3 of the Short EAF has been completed and is attached in Appendix II. 
 
Lewisboro Conservation Advisory Council 
 
Comment 1: 
We would like to see Well #4 moved a few feet, therefore placing it outside the wetland itself. 
 
Response: 
See response to Kellard Sessions Consulting P.C. Comment 2. 
 
Comment 2: 
If the wells meet current flow standards, will there be a structure erected to protect the well cap 
from the environment.  (If so please state future plans) 
 
Response: 
No structures will be erected at the well sites to protect the well cap.  NYSDOH requires water-
tight, vermin proof caps be placed on all supply wells.  Therefore, no additional structures are 
needed to protect the wells.  If the wells are successful, they will be connected to the existing 
water system through underground waterlines.  Plans and details for these connections will be 
submitted as a separate Wetland Permit Application to the Town of Lewisboro should the wells 
be determined to be suitable for development as public water-supply sources based on the results 
of the 72-hour pumping test program. 
 
Comment 3: 
What means will be used to protect the wetlands during construction of noted wells.  IE: 
Discharge during test, what means are there to protect the area of discharge from the excess 
water?  The erosion control has been noted but not the excess water. 
 
Response: 
The water generated during the drilling process will be directed into the collection pit which is 
dug next to the well location.  The collection pit allows drill cuttings to settle out of the water 
and then the water is pumped to a pre-selected discharge location.  Because of the concern 
regarding potential wetland impacts, the discharge location for the excess drilling water has been 
selected near the stream channel north of the pump house and is shown on Plate 1 and Plate 2.  



Ms. Lisa Pisera -6- August 27, 2014 
 
 
The water will be discharged on the bank near the stream channel.  Erosion control (the same as 
proposed around the wellhead disturbance areas) will be set up around the discharge location to 
dampen the velocity of the water being discharged to prevent erosion of the soil. In addition, a 
tarp will be placed under the end of the discharge hose to provide additional soil erosion 
prevention.  The water will flow from the discharge point into the stream and off the project site.  
The same discharge location and erosion control measures will be used during the 72-hour 
pumping test program. 
 
Planning Board Meeting 8/21/2014 
 
 The Planning Board has requested copies of correspondence with the WCDH in 
regarding to the Well Site Permit Application submitted to that Department.  A copy of the initial 
Well Site Permit Application to the WCDH dated June 26, 2014 was included with the 
July 17, 2014 Wetland Permit Application submission to the Town of Lewisboro.  Subsequent 
correspondence with the WCDH include a comment letter from Ms. Rebecca Lepore dated 
July 23, 2014 and LBG’s response to that comment letter dated August 5, 2014.  Copies of the 
WCDH comment letter and LBG’s response letter are included in Appendix III. 
 
 A copy of the subdivision map dated 1981 for Louis Marx Jr. & Nash Road Land 
Corporation, which includes the lands for the Wild Oaks Water Company, has also been included 
in Appendix IV.  
 
 Thank you in advance for your time and consideration. Should you have any questions, 
please contact LBG at (203) 929-8555. 
 
     Very truly yours, 
 
     LEGGETTE, BRASHEARS & GRAHAM, INC. 
 
      
      

Stacy Stieber, CPG 
     Senior Hydrogeologist 
 
Reviewed by: 
 
 
Thomas P. Cusack, CPG 
Principal 
 
SS:etn 
Enclosures 
H:\American Water Co\Wild Oaks\Aug 2014 Response letter.doc 



LEGGETTE, BRASHEARS & GRAHAM, INC. 
 

APPENDIX I 





 

LEGGETTE, BRASHEARS & GRAHAM, INC. 

APPENDIX II 







 

LEGGETTE, BRASHEARS & GRAHAM, INC. 

APPENDIX III 











 

LEGGETTE, BRASHEARS & GRAHAM, INC. 

APPENDIX IV 





LEGGETTE, BRASHEARS & GRAHAM, INC. 
 

PLATES 



PROPOSED
TEST WELL #5

LAKE

G
R

A
V

EL
 D

R
IV

E

WV

POND
STREAM

ST
RE

AM

SEEP

DRAIN
AGE COURSE

DRAINAGE COURSE

UP UP

G
RA

SS
 T

RA
IL

G
RA

SS
 T

RA
IL

GRASS TRAIL

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

A1

A2
A3

A4
A5

A6

A7

A8

A9

A10
A11

A12

A13

A14 A15

A16

A17

A18

A19

A20

A21

B1

B2

B3 B4

EXISTING AMERICAN
ELM TREE 3' DIA.

WETLAND LINE

49
8

498

49
8

502

50
2

502

504

504

504

506

506

508

508

512

512

514

514516518

522524526528

532534536538

542

498

49
8

50
2

498

WET

PROPOSED
TEST WELL #4

EXISTING
PUMP

HOUSE

CONC.
COVER

DITCH

EXISTING
MONITOR
WELL

EXISTING
MONITOR
WELL

EXISTING
18" CULV.

EXISTING
15" CULV.
INVERT OUT = 496.30

EXISTING
15" CULV.
INVERT OUT = 496.03

(4) EXISTING
36" CULV.
INVERT OUT = 496.08

UNDERGROUND
FIBER OPTIC CABLE
MARKER

UNDERGROUND
FIBER OPTIC CABLE
MARKER

WETLAND LINE

EXISTING
MONITOR

WELL

LIMITS OF A.C.O.E.
AS FLAGGED BY OTHERS.
LOCATED BY KIRK ROTHER, PE.
ON 06-03-2014.

LIMITS OF A.C.O.E. WETLANDS
AS FLAGGED BY OTHERS.
LOCATED BY KIRK ROTHER, PE.
ON 06-03-2014.

W
W

EXISTING
WELL #1

EXISTING
WELL #2

PROPOSED
DISCHARGE

LOCATION

COLLECTION
PIT

COLLECTION
PIT

W

PROPOSED
WELL #4

W

PROPOSED
WELL #5

EXISTING UTILITY POLE

EXISTING EDGE OF GRAVEL

EXISTING CONTOUR LINE

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

LEGEND

EXISTING STONE WALL

EXISTING MONITOR WELL

AREA OF 2014 SURVEY

EXISTING EDGE OF WATER

WPROPOSED  BEDROCK WELL LOCATION

DRAWN:

DATE

08/26/14

REVISED

MRV CHECKED: SS

B
G

L

PROPOSED BEDROCK TEST WELL LOCATIONS

DATE: PLATE: 1

NEW YORK AMERICAN WATER
LEWISBORO, NEW YORK

WILD OAKS WATER SYSTEM

PREPARED BY:

0 30

SCALE IN FEET

BLOW UP
1" = 200'

SOURCE:
KIRK ROTHERS, P.E., CONSULTING ENGINEER, PLLC "TOPOGRAPHY & EXISTING CONDITIONS MAP", SHEET # 1 OF 1 DATED 06-09-14.

A.C.O.E. WETLAND BOUNDARY
A10 A11

BOUNDARY FOR PROPERTY OWNED BY
NEW YORK AMERICAN WATER COMPANY

BOUNDARY FOR EXISTING PROTECTIVE
EASEMENT FOR NEW YORK AMERICAN
WATER COMPANY OVERLAID FROM

EXISTING DRAINAGE COURSE

EXISTING SAND AND GRAVEL SUPPLY WELL

6"

6"

ANGLE UPSLOPE
SLOPE

1"x2" WOOD STAKE

STRAWBALE

24
" M

IN
 - 

36
" M

A
X

12
" M

IN

SILTATION CONTROL FENCE WITH STRAWBALE BACKING - TYPICAL
NOT TO SCALE

1" X 2" WOOD POST
PLACED 10' O.C. MAX.

EXTRA STRENGTH FILTER FABRIC
STAPLED TO WOOD POST

BURY END OF FILTER FABRIC

GROUND

SEDIMENTATION CONTROL - STRAWBALE
NOT TO SCALE

1"x2" WOOD STAKE

STRAWBALE

6"

6"

ANGLE UPSLOPE
SLOPE

24
" M

IN
 - 

36
" M

A
X

12
" M

IN

SILTATION CONTROL FENCE - TYPICAL
NOT TO SCALE

1" X 2" WOOD POST
PLACED 10' O.C. MAX.

EXTRA STRENGTH FILTER FABRIC
STAPLED TO WOOD POST

BURY END OF FILTER FABRIC

GROUND

SILT FENCE/STRAWBALES

Suite 301

(203) 929-8555
Shelton, Connecticut 06484

4 Research Drive

LEGGETTE, BRASHEARS & GRAHAM, INC.
Professional Groundwater and Environmental Engineering Services

EXISTING SITE PLAN MAP

100-FOOT RADIUS

200-FOOT RADIUS

ACCESS ROUTE

DISCHARGE LOCATION FOR EXCESS
WATER GENERATED DURING DRILLING

GENERAL NOTES:
1. TOWN OF LEWISBORO, COUNTY OF WESTCHESTER, STATE OF NY.
2. TOPOGRAPHY AND MAPPING BY KIRK ROTHER, P.E. CONSULTING
    ENGINEERING, PLLC.  FIELD WORK COMPLETED IN APRIL AND JUNE
    2014. TOPOGRAPHY BASED ON AN ASSUMED DATUM.

NOTES:
1. THERE ARE NO KNOWN SOURCES OF POLLUTION WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE

PROPOSED BEDROCK TEST WELL LOCATIONS.
2. BEDROCK TEST WELLS WILL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH NEW YORK

STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SANITARY CODE APPENDIX 5B & 5D GUIDELINES.
3. WETLAND FRINGE BOUNDARY IN VICINITY OF PROPOSED BEDROCK WELL

LOCATIONS WAS FLAGGED BY HAZEN AND SAWYER IN MAY 2014 WITH NUMBERED
FLAGS. THE WETLAND BOUNDARY DELINEATION WHICH OVERLAYS THE LAKE, POND
AND WATERCOURSE EDGES ARE DEPICTED ON THIS DRAWING BUT HAVE NOT YET
BEEN FLAGGED ONSITE.

4. THE ACCESS ROUTE TO THE PROPOSED WELL LOCATIONS WILL BE STABILIZED
WHERE NEEDED WITH TEMPORARY MATS TO PREVENT DISTURBANCE DURING
MOBILIZATION AND DEMOBILIZATION OF DRILLING EQUIPMENT.

5. ALL DISTURBED AREAS WILL BE RAKED, SEEDED AND MULCHED FOLLOWING
CONSTRUCTION. ERNST SEED FACULTATIVE WET MEADOW MIX (PRODUCT
ERNMX-122) OR ITS EQUIVALENT WILL BE USED FOR RESEEDING.

6. THE TOWN ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED 48 HOURS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND
MAY INSPECT AND MONITOR WELL DRILLING OPERATIONS FOLLOWING COMPLETION
OF WORK. THE TOWN ENGINEER AND/OR TOWN WETLAND INSPECTOR SHALL
CONDUCT A FINAL INSPECTION TO ENSURE THAT THE SITE HAS BEEN RESTORED IN
AN APPROPRIATE MANNER.

AREA OF POTENTIAL DISTURBANCE
AROUND WELL HEAD

O:\DWG\Wild Oaks late-1 revised.dwg, Layout1, 8/27/2014 10:39:16 AM, AcroPlotDWF.pc3



A5

A6

A7

A8

A21

EXISTING AMERICAN
ELM TREE 3' DIA.

50
2

504506

PROPOSED
TEST WELL #4

EXISTING
MONITOR
WELL

W

GRASS TRAIL

COLLECTION PIT

W

PROPOSED
WELL #4

W

PROPOSED
WELL #5

PROPOSED
TEST WELL #5

UP

FLOW

EXISTING
PUMP
HOUSE

DITCH

WELL

(4) EXISTING
36" CULV.
INVERT OUT = 496.08

W

EXISTING
WELL #1

EXISTING
WELL #2

GRAVEL PATH
GRASS TRAIL

PROPOSED DISCHARGE LOCATION

COLLECTION PIT

EXISTING UTILITY POLE

EXISTING EDGE OF GRAVEL

EXISTING CONTOUR LINE

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

LEGEND

EXISTING STONE WALL

EXISTING MONITOR WELL

GENERAL NOTES:
1. TOWN OF LEWISBORO, COUNTY OF WESTCHESTER, STATE OF NY.
2. TOPOGRAPHY AND MAPPING BY KIRK ROTHER, P.E. CONSULTING
    ENGINEERING, PLLC.  FIELD WORK COMPLETED IN APRIL AND JUNE
    2014. TOPOGRAPHY BASED ON AN ASSUMED DATUM.

NOTES:
1. THERE ARE NO KNOWN SOURCES OF POLLUTION WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE

PROPOSED BEDROCK TEST WELL LOCATIONS.
2. BEDROCK TEST WELLS WILL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH NEW YORK

STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SANITARY CODE APPENDIX 5B & 5D GUIDELINES.
3. WETLAND FRINGE BOUNDARY IN VICINITY OF PROPOSED BEDROCK WELL

LOCATIONS WAS FLAGGED BY HAZEN AND SAWYER IN MAY 2014 WITH NUMBERED
FLAGS. THE WETLAND BOUNDARY DELINEATION WHICH OVERLAYS THE LAKE, POND
AND WATERCOURSE EDGES ARE DEPICTED ON THIS DRAWING BUT HAVE NOT YET
BEEN FLAGGED ONSITE.

4. THE ACCESS ROUTE TO THE PROPOSED WELL LOCATIONS WILL BE STABILIZED
WHERE NEEDED WITH TEMPORARY MATS TO PREVENT DISTURBANCE DURING
MOBILIZATION AND DEMOBILIZATION OF DRILLING EQUIPMENT.

5. ALL DISTURBED AREAS WILL BE RAKED, SEEDED AND MULCHED FOLLOWING
CONSTRUCTION. ERNST SEED FACULTATIVE WET MEADOW MIX (PRODUCT
ERNMX-122) OR ITS EQUIVALENT WILL BE USED FOR RESEEDING.

6. THE TOWN ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED 48 HOURS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND
MAY INSPECT AND MONITOR WELL DRILLING OPERATIONS FOLLOWING COMPLETION
OF WORK. THE TOWN ENGINEER AND/OR TOWN WETLAND INSPECTOR SHALL
CONDUCT A FINAL INSPECTION TO ENSURE THAT THE SITE HAS BEEN RESTORED IN
AN APPROPRIATE MANNER.

AREA OF 2014 SURVEY

EXISTING EDGE OF WATER

WPROPOSED  BEDROCK WELL LOCATION

DRAWN:

DATE

08/26/14

REVISED

MRV CHECKED: SS

B
G

L

BLOW-UPS OF PROPOSED BEDROCK TEST WELL LOCATIONS

DATE: PLATE: 2

NEW YORK AMERICAN WATER
LEWISBORO, NEW YORK

WILD OAKS WATER SYSTEM

PREPARED BY:

SOURCE:
KIRK ROTHERS, P.E., CONSULTING ENGINEER, PLLC "TOPOGRAPHY & EXISTING CONDITIONS MAP", SHEET # 1 OF 1 DATED 06-09-14.

A.C.O.E. WETLAND BOUNDARY
A10 A11

BOUNDARY FOR PROPERTY OWNED BY
NEW YORK AMERICAN WATER COMPANY

BOUNDARY FOR EXISTING PROTECTIVE
EASEMENT FOR NEW YORK AMERICAN
WATER COMPANY OVERLAID FROM

EXISTING DRAINAGE COURSE

EXISTING SAND AND GRAVEL SUPPLY WELL

6"

6"

ANGLE UPSLOPE
SLOPE

1"x2" WOOD STAKE

STRAWBALE

24
" M

IN
 - 

36
" M

A
X

12
" M

IN

SILTATION CONTROL FENCE WITH STRAWBALE BACKING - TYPICAL
NOT TO SCALE

1" X 2" WOOD POST
PLACED 10' O.C. MAX.

EXTRA STRENGTH FILTER FABRIC
STAPLED TO WOOD POST

BURY END OF FILTER FABRIC

GROUND

SEDIMENTATION CONTROL - STRAWBALE
NOT TO SCALE

1"x2" WOOD STAKE

STRAWBALE

6"

6"

ANGLE UPSLOPE
SLOPE

24
" M

IN
 - 

36
" M

A
X

12
" M

IN

SILTATION CONTROL FENCE - TYPICAL
NOT TO SCALE

1" X 2" WOOD POST
PLACED 10' O.C. MAX.

EXTRA STRENGTH FILTER FABRIC
STAPLED TO WOOD POST

BURY END OF FILTER FABRIC

GROUND

SILT FENCE/STRAWBALES

Suite 301

(203) 929-8555
Shelton, Connecticut 06484

4 Research Drive

LEGGETTE, BRASHEARS & GRAHAM, INC.
Professional Groundwater and Environmental Engineering Services

EXISTING SITE PLAN MAP

100-FOOT RADIUS OF OWNERSHIP

200-FOOT RADIUS OF SANITARY CONTROL

PROPOSED ACCESS ROUTE

DISCHARGE LOCATION FOR EXCESS
WATER GENERATED DURING DRILLING

PROPOSED TEST WELL #4
SCALE: 1" = 10'

PROPOSED TEST WELL #5 AND DRILLING WATER DISCHARGE LOCATION
SCALE: 1" = 10'

AREA OF POTENTIAL DISTURBANCE
AROUND WELL HEAD

BLOW UP
SCALE: 1" = 200'

WITH UNDERLYING TARP

EROSION CONTROL BARRIER

AREA OF POTENTIAL DISTURBANCE NEAR PROPOSED TEST WELL #4 = 871 SQUARE FEET.

DIMENSION OF COLLECTION PIT = 7-FEET (LENGTH) x 5-FEET (WIDTH) x 6-FEET (DEPTH).

AREA OF POTENTIAL DISTURBANCE NEAR PROPOSED TEST WELL #5 = 765 SQUARE FEET.

DIMENSION OF COLLECTION PIT = 7-FEET (LENGTH) x 5-FEET (WIDTH) x 6-FEET (DEPTH).

THE AREA OF THE PROPOSED ACCESS ROUTE ON
THE EXISTING GRASS TRAIL = 2,567 SQUARE FEET.

O:\DWG\Wild Oaks late2.dwg, Layout1, 8/27/2014 10:39:28 AM, AcroPlotDWF.pc3







 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BOILEAU, MARIE-CLAUDE  
 

CAL# 63-14WP 
 



INSITE 

ENGINEERING, SURVEYING & 
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, P.C. 

September 4,2014 

Town of Lewisboro Planning Board 
PO Box 725 
Cross River, New York 10518 

RE: 	 Boileau Residence 
11 Pine Hill Drive 
Tax Map # 54.2-1 -29 
Wetland Permit Application 

Dear Chairman Kerner and Members of the Board: 

Enclosed please find the following information: 

• (10) copies - Drawing CD1 "Construction Drawing", last revised September 3,2014 

• (10) copies - Wetland Permit Application, dated September 4, 2014. 

• (10) copies - Short Environmental Assessment Form, dated September 4, 2014. 

• (10) copies NYSDEC Wetland Validation Map 

• (1) copy - Tax Payment Affidavit 

• Application Fee - Check in the amount of $255.00. 

• Escrow Deposit - Check in the amount of $1 ,000. 

• Affidavit of Ownership (To be submitted in the future under separate cover) 

The enclosed information is being submitted in support of a Wetland Permit Application for the 
above referenced project. The subject property consists of 6.99 acres and contains an existing 4
bedroom dwelling, barn and in ground pool. 

The proposed project consists of an addition to the existing dwelling which includes the enlargement 
of the existing kitchen, and a second floor full bathroom which will result in a one bedroom increase to the 
dwelling. As a result of the increased bedroom count the existing SSTS for the dwelling will be expanded 
to accommodate the additional flows. 

The attached construction drawing depicts the location of the onsite NYSDEC wetland (L-23), the 
proposed addition to the existing dwelling, and required SSTS modifications which were previously 
approved by the Westchester County Health Department. The proposed SSTS modifications will result in 
approximately 1,430 square feet of disturbance to the town wetland buffer and therefore a Wetland Permit 
from the Town of Lewisboro is necessary. It should be noted that the wetland boundary as flagged was 
confirmed by a representative of the NYSDEC during a recent site visit, and no disturbance is proposed 
within the limits of the NYSDEC wetland adjacent area. A copy of the NYSDEC Wetland Validation Map is 
enclosed for your use. 

We trust you will find the enclosed information in order and we respectfully request being placed on 
the Planning Board's September 16th meeting agenda for discussion and review of the project. 

3 Garrett Place, Carmel, New York 10512 (845) 225-9690 Fax (845) 225-9717 
www.insite-eng.com 

0904141pb.doc 

http:www.insite-eng.com


Town of Lewisboro Planning Board Page 2 of 2 
RE : Boileau Residence 

Wetland Permit Application September 4, 2013 

If you have any questions or comments regarding this information, please feel free to contact our 
office. 

Very truly yours, 

INSITE ENGINEERING, SURVEYING & LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, P.C. 

By: 

JMW/mjg 

Enciosure(s) 

M. Watson, P.E. 
ipal Engineer 

cc: Marie-Claude Boileau 

Insite File No. 13174.100 

0904141pb.doc Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 



Application No.: \o3-\~ w-\' 
Fee:_ 0\ S S Date: Ci. - 4 - , ~ 

<tk. ~ \04 \
TOWN OF LEWISBORO ~~~ 

\VETLAND PERlV1IT APPLICATION 

POBox 725, @ Orchard Square, Cross River, New York 10518 

Phone: (914) 763-5592 

Fax: (914) 763-3637 


planning@lewisborogov.com 

Project Information 

Proj:ect Address: \ \ 7 ,"'1 e- \4,L\.- 1?(21V E-

Sheet: ~L- Block: -r- ~ "'L""'i
~S \ o'5~O $ 3~ 

Project Description (identify the improvements proposed within the wetland/wetland buffer and the 
approximate amount of wetland/wetland buffer disturbance): Pa..QPOS6P fIJI. 'FtUv E/v1(£jVT5 lI.hrlhtoJ' 

"'1-1 6- 7Ovv,.J we rt-A,JO J3,;r-r6{2 u.v5.Is-r OF -;If£. IN5.rll L-<-Anc>/'oJ a>r- (,-/) 5" LONe; 

Z ' uJl OG 5srS fH~SOeP'TIOf,J TI!-f"NL+I ( S A'" ,,<./Zc:...,;, AS -rll~ IAl S1'p,L-L-PJrIO~ OF' 1+7J2~/l lfII1~~L-V 
'6d 01- ~" PvL ? I'P€- r-dZ.- ~ L ,,(Z.--r A IIV T.>n.PtlloJ our(,.~r . -rOTIH____ w£rt-Awl> &FFE-~ i>1!:>1VO. BRNi-€- ~/t130 Sf.- Pi-
Owner's Information 

Phone:________Owner's Name: tv'\P. (L\£:-- CLAuD£ 1bo I L~A-V 

Applicant's Information (if different) 

Applicant's Name:_-----=&;~A!.jM~I.oe..~-------------Phone:--------
Email:________Applicant's Address:_____--,-,--_____________ 

.~uthorized Agent's Information (if applicable) 

Agent's Name: ) ~() rAe:- \L£ ((. t-J~ 	 Phone: q l4 ' 1 ~ ~. b~ \ \ 

To Be Completed By Owner/Applicant 

1. 	 What type of Wetland Permit is required? (see §217-5C and §217-5D of the Town Code) 

o Administrative tJ Planning Board 

2. 	 Is the project located within the NYCDEP Watershed? D{Yes 0 No 

3. 	 Total area of proposed disturbance: ~< 5,000 s.f. o 5,000 s.f. - < 1 acre o ~1 acre 

4. 	 Does the proposed action require any other permits/approvals from other agencies/departments? 
(planning Board, Town Board, Zoning Board of Appeals, Building Department, T9wn Highway, 
ACARe, NYSDEC, NYCDEP, WCDOH, NYSDOT, etc): Identify all other permits/approvals 
required: WL'DO I-i Nic~ E;i'> 5S TS j:\W(WV~'- l.,)ILbIl-.f~ ?\dl.fI\l'· 

\t~Qv \(l.f:i') f(IL ~ $~ A-tiXnOIV 

Note: Initially, all applications shall be submitted with a plan that illustrates the existing conditions and 
proposed improvements. Said plan must include a line which encircles the total area of proposed·· iand 
disturbance and the approximate area of disturbance must be calculated (square feet). The Planning 
Board and/or Town WeTland Inspector may require additional materials, information, reports and plans, as 
determined necessary, to review and evaluate the proposed action. If the proposed action requires a 
Planning Board Wetland Permit, the application materials outlined under §217-7 of the Town Code must 
be submitted, unless waived by the Planning Board. The Planning Board may establish an initial escrow 
deposit to cover the cost of application/plan review and inspections conducted by the Town's consultants. 

Administrative Wetland Permit Fee Schedule. 

Date:'1\~\ \ A,:

Foradministrative wetland permits, see attache 

Owner/1?;licant Signature:~~~~ __-I----'-:'=---=------=-----=__ 
~t-M' 


http:Name:_-----=&;~A!.jM~I.oe
mailto:planning@lewisborogov.com


I 
RE_ _. ;C 'EIPT'DATE q - ~ - I~ No. 597481 

RECEIVED FROM ;}e.cQm e Kerner [!d 5£.OO 

_~Q hu.M~ £V1h~ - fi ve.-~U1D - DOLLARS 

O FOR RENT ~' ili ~ ~ '\o FOR \ l \ he ~\ .. c. e \ ~o. '--' 
ACCOUNT 

PAYMENT '
BAL . DUE , "

GCASH I' .tr" 04 \ 
.CHECK FROM TO ___ ___ _ 
QMONEY 

ORDER I 
Q CRE DIT 

CARD BY ~ 

JEROME KERNER AlA ARCHITECT 
1-2

41 6 
21 0 

P.O. BOX 423 l ' 
96 BOUTON RD. c:i'I I 4 
SOUTH SALEM, NY 10590 DATE \ 'f I \ 

1041 

! % 

~ PAYTOTHE Tu ~ <It& L~I ~ n..r~. $ '2-05""
ORDER OF_......L~___l-L---=--.:..:::....::::..Lk~~~~-L-'-- ~~_____---.J 

5 ~ 
! -rW-()~~ f1tP1~ B. v ~ ~ ~- DOLLARS ~ 5::~::-
! CHASEO / 
~ JPMorgan Chase Bank. N.A. ~ / / 
• www.Chase.com '::([~. ~ 

MEMO /( 'P,.r~ tbul [2&.rz;L / --. ____-I-~___________ M' 

1:0 2 ~OOOO 2 ~I: ~ 5 ~ ~g :l~gb Sill ~OL. ~ 



1 

11 

617.20 

Appendix C 

State Environmental Quality Review 


SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM 
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only 

PART 1- PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project Sponsor) 
APPLICAN T/SPONSOR 2. 	 PROJECT NAME 

~(!)I L.(;;.A V l-tvu'::> P- PrDDrn o N ~PI(2.,~ - CLA\JDE 'BOI L£A\J 

3. 	 PROJECT LOCATION: 

Municipality L fC.w6 &:NLo 	 County W fr::..6rrr/€~-r~ a.... 
4. 	 PRECISE LOCATION (Street address and road Intersections, prominent landmarks, etc., or provide map) 

\ I 'f\t-.\£.. l-+,L...L. D (L''' 6
SCl \JTH .sAL~, N t' 


\ O~qo 


5. 	 PROPOSED ACTION IS: 

D New ~ Expansion D Modification/alteration 

6~ 	 DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY: 

'"P/2.0)~.. Co"" S , S TS O P- t f.?, ~ p (ZoO jA Pr7>"i>rrro /-J To IIJ(£. £;(/br"J~ bgJtU.£., ,.J'i fhP 
T l+£- G-~ ?f'lt-J 5\ O N £)1- THE... C1<'~T(~~ ~S~ To Po c..L6t-tOPf't T£. I-I..-U-v~ /-(tc....., I ~ 

~JJI+-;tOA J 

7. 	 AMOUNT OF(f;1 AFFECTED: 
I nitially acres Ultimately acres6. I 

8. 	 WILL~POSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS? 

Yes 0 No If No, describe briefly 

9. 	 WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT? 

gf'Residential D Industrial D Commercial o Agricullure D Parl<JForesUOpen Space o Other 

f;;;:~1:r J ~ GU-lA;o t'eJ i ~ ~ ~-t'sl/~ J~(G~V\ 

10. 	 DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 
(FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL)? 

I2fYes ~ No If Yes, list ag?cy(s) name andp ertapprovalsfoo Ve-p-I-. '.- P.-! /d/;l.jW~Drjl1/N'I@ p~55T5 A fl'OlA ,I IDWf\ ~. evv/S 1<> f)",l /)//1) 

!Z1'f'f\,' f, 	I-r;W,1 ."P Le.~ ,'qt:,,, h't'} Pia flIbi l\ Q !?tJcA~ ~. [;j£H()'rllJi ~rfVI. Ii 
DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CUAAENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL? 

g Yes 0 No If Yes, list agency(s) name and permiUftf,.0vals: f.. J 1 
we.."'!XJ1-// j1/Yc- D £ P ~ SST5 AfJf~ r6 (./0.. I /'<9\n;e "7/2.c.;/14'· 

12 . 	 AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED AC TION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION? 

D Yes t8t No 

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE 

~sponsor name: ~ OH,.J ,>-t _ W k'[So""; f~/ Dale : q - ;,-( 1
VA IAJf <rC \ li' r-'C; .,...."-~'rl1 


Signature: .A/f. r:,.:TcJ. 

-

I I 

If th~tion is in the Coastal Area, and you are a state a~ency, complete the 
. astal Assessment Form before proceeding with t is assessment 

OVER 

http:IL.(;;.AV








 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Proposed Zoning Change 

- Cipriano -  

 



PROPOSED CHANGES TO 

COPIA_~_l)RS~RY SITE AND ADJACENT RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY 

The attached sketch site plan, dated July 24, 2014, reflects the following: 

Existing Commercial Copia Nursery Property: 

1. 	 Widen existing curb cut off East Street from 25 feet to 60 feet. Extended curb cut 
is needed for a tractor-trailer to turn and remain off East Street for parking and 
unloading, then exiting by backing up (on site) toward the Copia Building and 
then make a 180 degree turn back toward the intersection of East St. and RT 
123. This also involves moving the existing railroad tie retaining wall 8 to 10 feet 
toward the existing Greenhouses and extending/relocating chain link fence and 
installing a new gate. The extended curb cut next to street will be stabilized with 
stone for tractor-trailers to drive over, rather than blacktop, which absorbs and 
radiates heat detrimental to plants. The remaining strip between the fence and 
street will be grass and new plant screen. 

2. 	 Install new connector (stabilized with gravel) connecting the existing Copia 
Nursery property and the existing residential driveway adjacent to the existing 
Garage (on Existing Residential property). 

Existing Residential Property: 

1. 	 Change Residential Zoning to Commercial. 

2. 	 Install new "solid" gate adjacent to front porch to provide a visual barrier 
between front of property/street and the rear/garage of the property. Shrubs 
will be planted adjacent to the gate as needed to further restrict the view from 
the street. The existing plantings and fence along the front (East Street) of the 
property remain as a visual barrier. The intent is to maintain and present a 
residential view from the street. Likewise the existing plantings along the east 
side of property line remain and extended to the rear property line to provide 
visual barrier between the adjacent residential property. The rear of the 
property is totally screened by dense woods on the adjacent property. 

3. 	 Plant storage will be along the rear and east side of the property; the front yard 
remains lawn and free from plant storage, especially since the existing septic 
system is there. Firewood storage will be located adjacent to the garage and 
driveway. 

July 25, 2014 




	Sprint-Nextel Cover
	Sprint - ACARC Referral 8-20-14
	Sprint - AAB response
	Sprint - Exemption request 8-28-14
	Sprint - Structural Analysis Report 2-7-12 (received 8-28-14)
	Sprint - RF-EME Compliance Report 2-19-13 (received 8-28-14)
	Sprint - Public Hearing Notice
	Sprint - Public Hearing sign photo 9-9-14
	Sprint - Public Hearing sign phtoto (2) 9-9-14
	Estate Motors Cover
	Estate Motors - Cover letter 8-27-14
	Estate Motors - Stormwater Management  Narrative - Supplemental 8-27-14
	Todd Management Cover
	Todd Management - Cover letter (including GBFD letter) 8-6-14
	JT Farm Cover
	JT Farm - Response to 7-9-14 KS Memo 8-22-14
	Wild Oaks Cover
	Wild Oaks -  Response letter FINAL 8-27-14
	Aug 2014 Response letter plate.pdf
	Plate-1 revised
	Layout1

	Plate2
	Layout1



	Boileau Cover
	Boileau - Application materials 9-4-14
	Cipriano Cover
	Cipriano - Proposed Changes to residential property & Copia Nursery 7-25-14
	Master Packet Contents 9-16-14.pdf
	Sheet1

	Master Packet Contents 9-16-14.pdf
	Sheet1

	Master Packet Contents 9-16-14.pdf
	Sheet1

	Master Packet Contents 9-16-14.pdf
	Sheet1




